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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. General information

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) provides banking, financial and other related services in Hong

Kong, Macau, and the People’s Republic of China.

The Company is an investment holding company incorporated in Hong Kong.
The address of its registered office is 36th Floor, Dah Sing Financial Centre,
108 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The holding company is Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited, a listed company
in Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Hong
Kong dollars (HK$’000), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 27
March 2006.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the reporting years presented, unless otherwise

stated.
2.1 Basis of preparation

The Company was established on 11 March 2004 and acquired the banking-
related subsidiaries of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”) under a
group reorganisation, which was completed on 12 June 2004. On the basis of
the merger accounting method, the 2004 results are presented as if the
Company had existed and the banking-related subsidiaries had been

subsidiaries of the Company throughout the comparative period.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs” which
is a collective term including all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) and Interpretations)
issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of properties
(including investment properties), available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and financial liabilities held for trading, financial assets and financial

liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated

financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised HKFRSs as set out below, which

are relevant to its operations. The 2004 comparatives have been amended as

required.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

HKAS 30 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar
Financial Institutions

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings Per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKAS-Int 12 Scope of HKAS-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities

HKAS-Int 15  Operating Leases — Incentives

HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciated
Assets

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21, 24, 27, 28, 33 and
HKAS-Ints 12 and 15 did not result in substantial changes to the Group’s

accounting policies. In summary:

° HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interests, share of net

after-tax results of associates and other disclosures.

o In HKAS 21, the functional currency of each of the consolidated entities

has been re-evaluated based on the guidance in the revised standard.

o HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and some

other related-party disclosures.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKAS 30 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar

Financial Institutions

The adoption of HKAS 30 has resulted in a change in the presentation of
certain items on the face of the income statement and the balance sheet.
Treasury bills and certificates of deposit held are now included in the respective
categories of financial instruments under HKAS 39.

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

The adoption of HKAS 39 has resulted in a change in the accounting policy
relating to the classification of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets. It has also resulted in the
recognition of derivative financial instruments at fair value and the change in

the recognition and measurement of hedging activities.
HKAS 40 Investment Property

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a change in accounting
policy as changes in fair values are now recorded in the income statement. In
prior years, the increases in fair value were credited to the investment
properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in fair values were first set off against
increases over earlier valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter were

expensed in the income statement.

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the accounting policy
for share-based payments pursuant to which the fair value of the liability on
cash-settled share-based transactions is determined at each reporting date
by way of an option pricing model until it is settled. The changes in the fair
value are taken to the income statement. As a transitional provision,
retrospective application to the extent the liability is still outstanding as at 1
January 2005 is made and the corresponding 2004 comparatives have been
restated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.1

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciated Assets

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a change in the

accounting policy relating to the measurement of the deferred tax liability arising

from the revaluation of investment properties. Such deferred tax liability is

measured on the basis of tax consequences that would follow from recovery

of the carrying amount of those assets through use. In prior years, the carrying

amount of those assets was expected to be recovered through sale.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in accordance with

the transition provisions in the respective standards. All standards adopted by

the Group require retrospective application other than:

HKAS 39 does not permit recognition, derecognition and measurement
of financial assets and liabilities in accordance with the standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group continues to apply the previous standard,
SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments in securities”, to investments in
securities and also to hedge relationships for the 2004 comparative
information. The adjustments required for the accounting differences
between SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are determined and recognised at 1
January 2005.

HKAS 40 does not require the Group to restate the comparative
information, any adjustment should be made to the retained earnings
as at 1 January 2005, including the reclassification of any amount held
in revaluation surplus for investment property.

HKAS-Int 15 does not require adjustment for the recognition of
incentives for lease terms beginning before 1 January 2005.

HKFRS 3: applied prospectively after the adoption date.

HKFRS 5: applied prospectively after the adoption date.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

consolidated financial statements

Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

Estimated effect of changes in the accounting policies on the 2005

—TERFE+ A=+ HBEAEEARER Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2005
T &
R E MBHRE EREL
$325% & 5395% ERIFE2SR  REHE21% &t
HKAS 32 HKAS
and 39 HKFRS 2 Int-21 Total
RZZFEZTRFF+_A=+—H Increase/(decrease) in assets as
BERM/ CR) at 31 December 2005
R RIERITREAM Cash and balances with banks
SEBBOER and other financial institutions (22,733) - - (22,733)
ERIT R E & B RS Placements with banks and other financial
—Z+ZEAARIHANFR institutions maturing between one
and twelve months (33,579) - - (33,579)
HIEEEABNES Trading securities (1,204) - - (1,204)
AR TFES) A B R Financial assets designated at fair value
ZERMEE through profit or loss 1,379,163 - - 1,379,163
TEEmMIA Derivative financial instruments 153,706 - - 153,706
IBEEBTHENES Non-trading securities (22,676,057) - - (22,676,057)
FHEE R K E AR Advances and other accounts 211,818 - - 211,818
CIE kb Available-for-sale securities 22,772,190 = = 22,772,190
FERHES Held-to-maturity securities (1,695,584) - - (1,695,584)
BREIBEE Deferred income tax assets (18,262) - - (18,262)
69,458 - - 69,458
R-ZEZERF+=A Increase/(decrease) in liabilities as
=t+—RamdEEgmn ond) at 31 December 2005
TESMIA Derivative financial instruments 506,058 = = 506,058
BIEEBRHEMEAE Trading liabilities 2,238 - - 2,238
AR FEI A B R Deposits from customers designated
ZBPTER at fair value through profit or loss 1,904,280 - - 1,904,280
LABE SR AN DI BR 2 B P K Deposits from customers at amortised cost (2,254,346) - - (2,254,346)
AR TFES) A B R Certificates of deposit issued and designated
2 EBRITERE at fair value through profit or loss 4,525,120 - - 4,525,120
LA SR AN 51 BR Certificates of deposit issued
ZEBRTERE at amortised cost (4,813,041) - - (4,813,041)
AR FEIAB R Issued debt securities designated
ZERITEBRES at fair value through profit or loss 1,123,830 = = 1,123,830
LA SH R AN 1) BR Issued debt securities at amortised cost
ZEBITEBES (1,163,265) - - (1,163,265)
AR FES) A B iR Subordinated notes designated
2B EEE at fair value through profit or loss 2,127,077 - - 2,127,077
LABESH B AR B BR 2 R BB Subordinated notes at amortised cost (2,132,652) - - (2,132,652)
HibBR B KIER Other accounts and accruals (129) 4,216 - 4,087
BRI IR & & Current income tax liabilities 24,079 (737) - 23,342
REHRIBAR Deferred income tax liabilities 8,221 - 11,896 20,117
(142,530) 3,479 11,896 (127,155)
RZZFEZRAF+-_A=+—H Increase/(decrease) in equity as
RS8N/ (R 4) at 31 December 2005
WEEHERE Investment revaluation reserve 38,757 - - 38,757
TEERGEE Premises revaluation reserve - - (9,359) (9,359)
IREB AT Retained earnings 126,503 (926) - 125,577
Uy =5 BR Income statement 46,728 (2,553) (2,537) 41,638
211,988 (3,479) (11,896) 196,613
69,458 - - 69,458
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(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

consolidated financial statements (Continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies

Estimated effect of changes in the accounting policies on the 2005

Consolidated Income Statement for the year ended 31 December 2005

&HE &
EHEstEA HBHRE R g
553257 & 553957k ERAIE25R  REE215 =
HKAS 32 HKAS
and 39 HKFRS 2 Int-21 Total
F B U AR Decrease in interest income (180,120) = = (180,120)
FB X R Decrease in interest expense 92,601 - - 92,601
FE FE WAL N Increase in net trading income 123,897 - - 123,897
36,378 - - 36,378
EES Increase in operating expenses - (3,094) - (3,094)
HBREREBFORE Increase/(decrease) in operating profit
IR 2 & E R T before impairment losses on
o/ Om4) loans and advances 36,378 (3,094) - 33,284
EREBTORMERRER L Decrease in impairment losses on loans
and advances 20,231 - - 20,231
R B4 A& A Increase/(decrease) in profit
&/ CR ) before income tax 56,609 (3,094) - 53,515
FIESZ W (38 0) /w2 (Increase)/decrease in income tax
expense
— RVHARR 1A — current income tax (24,079) 541 - (23,538)
— REFIA — deferred income tax 14,198 - (2,537) 11,661
F & A/ O ) Increase/(decrease) in
profit for the year 46,728 (2,553) (2,537) 41,638
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Estimated effect of changes in the accounting policies on the 2004

consolidated financial statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2004

HFEVEHRE BEGHER

ERFEoF BREHE21R %
HKFRS 2 HKAS Int-21 Total
RZEZTNFE+—A Increase/(decrease) in liabilities as at 31 December 2004
=+—Baa&EEm )
HMER A RTELR Other accounts and accruals 1,122 = 1,122
BB IR B E Current income tax liabilities (196) = (196)
RIERIBAE Deferred income tax liabilities = 9,359 9,359
926 9,359 10,285
R-ZEENFE+ A Decrease in equity as at 31 December 2004
=t+t—RAERRD
TEEMFE Premises revaluation reserve - (9,359) (9,359)
REBAEF Retained earnings (926) = (926)
(926) (9,359) (10,285)

HE_TZMF+ - A=+—HILFEHFEW

Consolidated Income Statement for the year ended 31 December 2004

5 Bk
BEEVBERE
R 258 a5t
HKFRS 2 Total
B S Increase in operating expenses (1,122) (1,122)
FR %58 AT 2 R > Decrease in profit before
income tax (1,122) (1,122)
At T8 3 R Decrease in income tax expense
—BNERB 1A — current Income tax 196 196
FIE s FR Decrease in profit for the year (926) (926)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006. The
Group has not early adopted the following new Standards and Amendments,

or Interpretations:

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast

Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of these
new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether these HKFRSs would

have a significant impact on its results of operations and financial position.
2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the

Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half the

voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred

to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair
value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or
assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The
excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwiill. If the cost of acquisition
is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies

adopted by the Group.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less allowances for impairment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

2.3 Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity, which is subject to joint control and none of the
participating parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the results
of jointly controlled entities for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet
includes the Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.

2.4 Interest income and expense

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Interest income and interest expense were recognised in the income statement
as they accrued using the relative contract or coupon interest rates, except in
the case of doubtful debts where interest was suspended and netted off in the
balance sheet against the relevant balances.

From 1 January 2005 onwards

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all
instruments measured at amortised cost, available-for-sale securities and
certain financial assets/liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of
a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all
other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written
down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss.

RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.5 Fee and commission income and expense

Loan syndication fees are recognised as revenue when the syndication has
been completed and the Group retained no part of the loan package for itself
or retained a part at the same effective interest rate for the other participants.
Wealth management, financial planning and custody services that are
continuously provided over an extended period of time are recognised rateably
over the period the service is provided.

2.6 Financial assets

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

All financial assets were stated at cost or amortised cost, net of impairment
allowances, except for investments in securities classified as non-trading
securities and trading securities.

(@  Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities were stated at fair value on the balance sheet.
Fair value represented the quoted market price for securities that were
actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which were not actively
traded or were unlisted, fair value was estimated by way of various
pricing techniques including discounted cash flow and dividend yield
analyses.

Changes in the fair value of non-trading securities were recognised in
the investment revaluation reserve until the security was sold, or was
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
representing the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant security, together with any surplus/deficit
transferred from the investment revaluation reserve, was dealt with in
the income statement.

(b)  Trading securities

Trading securities were stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fair
value represented the quoted market price for securities that were
actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which were not actively
traded or were unlisted, fair value was estimated by way of various
pricing techniques including discounted cash flow and dividend yield
analyses.

Changes in the fair value of trading securities were recognised in the
income statement as they arose. Profits and losses on disposal of
trading securities, representing the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amounts, were recognised in the income
statement as they arose.
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Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

2.6 Financial assets (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-
maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired.

Management determines the classification of its investments at initial

recognition.
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70 RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited

(@  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading,
and those designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. A
financial asset is classified as held for trading if it is acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short term or if so designated by
management. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless
they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are measured at
fair value with all holding gains and loss recognised in the income

statement.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit or loss

at inception if it meets the following criteria:

=]
=

It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an accounting mis-
match”) that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or

recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases; or

(i) A group of financial assets is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and this is the basis on
which information about the assets is provided internally to the
key management personnel such as the Board of Directors and

Chief Executive Officer; or

(i) Financial assets with embedded derivatives where the
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are not

closely related to the host contracts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

2.6 Financial assets (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)
(b)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Assets

in this category are carried at amortised cost less any impairment loss.

(c)  Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other
categories. Available-for-sale investments are those intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs

for liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.
(d)  Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
Assets in this category are carried at amortised cost less any impairment

loss.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date — the
date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial
assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has

transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.6 Financial assets (Continued)
From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and
held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are included in
the income statement in the period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
are recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is derecognised or
impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity should be recognised in the income statement. However, interest
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the income
statement. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised
in the income statement when the Group’s right to receive payment is
established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the
market for a financial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the Group
establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

2.7 Impairment of financial assets

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Provisions were made against specific loans and advances as and when the
directors had doubts on the ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in
full. Specific provision was made to reduce the carrying value of the asset, net
of any collateral, to the expected net realisable value based on the directors’
assessment of the potential losses on those identified loans and advances on
a case-by-case basis. For loans and advances where assets had been
repossessed, provision was made for any shortfall between the expected net

realisable value of the repossessed assets and the outstanding advances.

RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004 (Continued)

Where it was not possible to reliably estimate the loss, the Group applied pre-
determined provisioning levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances
based on the Group’s loan classification procedures. The Group internally
classified loans and advances into five broad categories largely based on an
assessment of the borrower’s capacity to repay and on the degree of doubt
about the collectibility of interest and/or principal. One important indicator of
collectibility was the period that payments of interest and/or principal had
been overdue. A specific provision ranging from 25% to 100% was made
against loans and advances where there was doubt about the collectibility of

interest and/or principal.

In addition, amounts had been set aside as a general provision for doubtful
debts. Both specific and general provisions were deducted from “Advances

and other accounts” in the balance sheet.

When there was no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt was

written off.

Financial assets, other than loans and advances and trading securities, were
reviewed on each balance sheet date to determine whether there was any
indication of impairment. If the recoverable amount of the asset was estimated
to be less than the carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset was
reduced to its recoverable amount and the impairment loss was recognised in
the income statement. For non-trading securities, any loss previously
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve was transferred to the income
statement.

“EZRFEFEIHR  Annual Report 2005

73



BrAE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(LA B FITALIR)

2. FEREHBRBIE@ 2.

27 EHEEREE) 2.7

H-FFTAF—A—HE

F) REBHERAIRZEE

AEEERNSELEERFHEEEFER
BREEEHRASREEX—MERE
EAREERRE - HEFREERER
REREREERELE -FREREN
BERELR ([BREM]) - MR (K
ZE)BEEHZARZASREEZ
EEFARKRRSREBR A ABGEFTHNE
2 FRneREESEHRBERE
EREREE EAXRBEXIREATREE
ERENTERREREERBIEH
A TEBEEMHMAEER

() BTARAEALREAFBR

L

iy BRELHWEBZAHERFE
H_AE

iy AEBRERANTHRRERE
RANRESORZIER - A THEX
A—HEHEBEEMBERTTIEZ
BRER

vy BRABRESRERETHM
MER

v EAVMBEREMERXESBMEE
REDBBTE K

(v BENENBT-HeREESR
BRERANERE - HfhsT 2 KR
HemsElREANEKE &
M ARAERIA A IR R 545
NEEER S EE - BiF

- HERABRANSSRAR
By 5%

-  AMNREERERIBERERRH
B Bl 2R 3 E b A R A R S

Ao

74 xwwisEEERAT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards

(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or a group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of assets is impaired
includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about

the following loss events:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(i) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest

or principal payments;

(i)~ the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the

lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy

or other financial reorganisation;

(v)  the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or

(vi)  observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets
since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease
cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the

group, including:

adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the

group; or

national or local economic conditions that correlate with

defaults on the assets in the group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

2.7

Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)

(@  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and
individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes that asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and
for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not

included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised cost
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
income statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined under the contract. As a
practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis of

an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows
of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result
from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,

whether or not foreclosure is probable.
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2.

2.7

Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)

76 xwmiFERERAT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited

(@  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets
are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics (i.e. on the
basis of the Group’s grading process that considers asset type, collateral
type, overdue status and other relevant factors). Those characteristics
relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets
by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due

according to the contractual terms of the assets are considered.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively
evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual
cash flows of the assets in the group and historical loss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable
data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the
period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove

the effects of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets should
reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in related observable
data from period to period (for example, changes in unemployment
rates, property prices, payment status, or other factors indicative of
changes in the probability of losses in the group and their magnitude).
The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows
are reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences between

loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related
allowances for loan impairment. Such loans are written off after all the
necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the
loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off decrease the amount of the allowances for loan impairment

in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by
adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is

recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)

(b)  Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-
sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss is removed
from equity and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are not
reversed through the income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the
fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases
and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment

loss is reversed through the income statement.
2.8 Financial liabilities

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Financial liabilities, except trading securities short positions, were carried at
cost or amortised cost. Trading securities short positions were carried at fair
value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value were recognised

through the income statement.
From 1 January 2005 onwards

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. All financial liabilities

are classified at inception and recognised initially at fair value.
(@  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held for trading,

and those designated at fair value through profit and loss at inception.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.8 Financial liabilities (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)

(@  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally
for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is carried at fair
value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised

in the income statement.

A financial liability is typically classified as fair value through profit or loss

at inception if it meets the following criteria:

(i) It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an accounting mis-
match”) that would otherwise arise from measuring liabilities or

recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases; or

(i) A group of financial liabilities is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and this is the basis on
which information about the liabilities is provided internally to the
key management personnel such as the Board of Directors and

Chief Executive Officer; or

@iy ~ Financial liabilities with embedded derivatives where the
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are not

closely related to the host contracts.

Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
including debt securities in issue and deposits received from customers
that are embedded with certain derivatives, are designated as such at
inception or date of transition to the new HKFRS. Financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss are carried at fair value
and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in

the income statement.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.

Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

2.8 Financial liabilities (Continued)

From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)

(@  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

The Group has early adopted the Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement “The Fair Value Option” and
has redesignated the following financial liabilities as at fair value through
profit or loss from 1 July 2005. These financial liabilities were previously
reported as fair-value hedged liabilities in the financial statements relating
to the six months ended 30 June 2005 issued by the Group on 17
August 2005.

R-BTAF R-ZZBTAF
tA—BZ2 tA—HZ2
SR A AEE
Amortised cost Fair value

as at 1 July 2005 as at 1 July 2005

BEPER
BEBITHFRE
EBTHNEKE S
®EEH

Z) EtemaE

Ht o8 EAEHKATIRR - R
SHERRAFFREBEREEMEZE
B REBRNEREMAREERH
MW BRI R -

MASBEBEEASERE ZEEME
BEEERBEXRTHE MAENKEE
HEXNEBNEZRBERNFEENR
A °

Deposits from customers 196,997 196,252
Certificates of deposit issued 4,496,450 4,420,960
Issued debt securities 1,165,785 1,163,195
Subordinated notes 971,488 994,026

6,830,720 6,764,433

(b)  Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost. Any difference
between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the period of the other financial

liabilities using the effective interest method.
If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed from the balance

sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of a liability and

the consideration paid is included in net trading income.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forward, swap and
option transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, equity,

interest rate, and other markets.

Accounting for these instruments is dependent upon the purpose for which

the transactions are undertaken.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are re-measured to their fair
value. Fair values are obtained periodically from various sources, including
quoted market prices, discounted cash flow models and option pricing models
as appropriate. The gains and losses arising from trading in foreign exchange
instruments are recognised in the income statement as “Net gain/(loss) arising

from dealing in foreign currencies”.

The gains and losses arising from trading in interest rate and other financial
instruments are recognised in the income statement and included as part of
other operating income. The major methods and assumptions used by the
Group in estimating the fair value of trading derivatives are set out in Note 21

to the financial statements.

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included in
“Advances and other accounts” in the balance sheet. Unrealised losses on
transactions which are marked to market are included in “Other accounts and

accruals”.

On the date a derivative contract is entered into, the Group may designate
certain derivative transactions as hedges. Derivatives are classified as a hedge
when a formal linkage between the hedging instruments and the hedged items
is clearly identified and documented at the inception of the hedging
transactions. The risk mitigation effectiveness of the hedging instruments is
reviewed by the Group Risk Division and is monitored on an on-going basis.
Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an equivalent basis to the
assets, liabilities or net positions that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is
recognised on the same basis as that arising from the related assets, liabilities

or net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer meets the criteria for a hedge set out
above, the derivative is deemed to be held for trading purposes and is

accounted for as set out above.

RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued)

From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004 (Continued)

Derivative transactions are offset only when the Group has the ability to insist
on net settlement such as by means of entering into a master netting
agreement or other legally enforceable arrangements. Any right to insist on a
net settlement that is contingent is only taken into account when the Group is
able to enforce net settlement in all situations of default by the other party or
parties including insolvency of any parties to the contract, and the ability to

insist on a net settlement is assured beyond doubt.

Derivative transactions are not offset unless the related settlement currencies
are the same, or are denominated in freely convertible currencies for which

quoted exchange rates are available in an active market.
From 1 January 2005 onwards

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value.
Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices in active markets, including
recent market transactions, and valuation techniques, including discounted
cash flow models and option pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives
are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair

value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the

transaction price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as the
conversion option in a convertible bond, are treated as separate derivatives
when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those
of the host contract and the host contract is not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with

changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on
whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the
nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives
hedges of the fair value of recognised assets (fair value hedge). Hedge
accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way provided certain

criteria are met.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued)
From 1 January 2005 onwards (Continued)

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship
between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of
hedged items.

(@)  Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify
as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together
with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are
attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the
adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the
effective interest method is used is amortised to profit or loss over the

period to maturity.

(b)  Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting.
Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument that does not
qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the income

statement.
2.10 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously.

RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.11 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported under “Other assets” and the
relevant loans are derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets are

measured at lower of carrying amount and net realisable value.
2.12 Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting policy, the Group
has determined that business segments be presented as the primary reporting
format, as over 90% of the Group’s revenues and close to 90% of the Group’s

assets are originated from business operations based in Hong Kong.
2.13 Foreign currency translation
(@  Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HK dollars, which is the Group’s
presentation currency and the functional currency of the major part of
the Group.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

recognised in the income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as investment in
equity instruments held at fair value through profit or loss, are reported
as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation difference on certain
other non-monetary items, such as equities classified as available-for-

sale financial assets, are included in the fair value reserve in equity.
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2.13

84 RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(¢)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are

translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are translated
at average exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and expenses are

translated at the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate

component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of
the net investment in foreign entities are taken to shareholders’ equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange differences are
recognised in the income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign
entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and

translated at the closing rate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.14 Premises and other fixed assets

Leasehold properties comprising land and buildings held on which a reliable
estimate is not available on the split of the carrying value attributable to each
of the land and building elements are accounted for as finance leases and
shown at fair value, based on periodic, and at least triennial, valuations by
external independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated
depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. All other property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure

that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
are expensed in the income statement during the financial period in which

they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited
to other reserves in shareholders’ equity. Decreases that offset previous
increases of the same asset are charged against fair value reserves directly in
equity; all other decreases are expensed in the income statement. Each year
the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount
of the asset expensed in the income statement and depreciation based on
the asset’s original cost is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained

earnings.

Depreciation of premises and other fixed assets is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:
— Premises Over the remaining period of lease
— Furniture, fittings, equipment Over the estimated useful lives
and motor vehicles generally between 5 and 10 years
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.14 Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount (Note 2.7).

2.15 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or
both, and that is not occupied by the companies in the consolidated Group, is

classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating lease and buildings

held under finance lease.

Land held under operating lease is classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property is met. The

operating lease is accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value. Fair value is
based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such as recent prices
on less active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These valuations
are reviewed annually by external valuers. Investment property that is being
redeveloped for continuing use as investment property, or for which the market

has become less active, continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental income from future

leases in the light of current market conditions.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement during

the financial period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

RFRITEEER AT Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.15 Investment properties (Continued)

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as
property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of reclassification

becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of premises and other fixed assets becomes an investment property
because its use has changed, any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in
equity as a revaluation of premises and other fixed assets under HKAS 16.
However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is

recognised in the income statement.
2.16 Goodwill and intangible assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the acquiree
as at the completion of an acquisition. It is tested annually for impairment
losses and carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. It is

allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing.

Intangible assets arising from an acquisition are recognised separately from
goodwill when they are separable or arise from contractual or other legal rights,
and their values can be measured reliably. They include core deposits,
contracts and customer relationships intangible assets, and trade names.
Intangible assets are stated at cost less amortisation based on estimated

useful lives, and/or accumulated impairment losses.

2.17 Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Intangible assets that have a finite
life are subject to amortisation and reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the

asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.18 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However, if the
deferred income tax arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not
accounted for. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or

the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by
the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in

the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law in each
jurisdiction, is recognised as an expense in the period in which profits arise.
The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry forward are recognised
as an asset when it is probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments, which is charged or credited directly to equity, is also credited or
charged directly to equity and is subsequently recognised in the income

statement upon the realisation of relevant investments.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.19

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Employee benefits
(@  Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a number of
defined contribution plans, the assets of which are generally held in
separate trustee-administered funds. These pension plans are funded
by payments from employees and by the relevant Group companies.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund schemes
and defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed as incurred.
Other than mandatory provident fund contribution, the Group’s
contributions may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those

employees who leave prior to vesting fully in the contributions.

(b)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates a cash-settled, share-based compensation plan,
which requires the Group to pay the intrinsic value of the share option to
a grantee at the date of exercise. The total amount to be expensed over
the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted. At each balance sheet date, the Group will re-measure
the fair value of the option and any change is recognised in the income
statement.

() Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service leave as a result of

services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

(d)  Bonus plans

Liabilities for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after the
balance sheet date are recognised when the Group has a present or

constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by employees

and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.20 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when: the
Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Restructuring
provisions comprise lease termination penalties and employee termination

payments. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow
will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations

may be small.
2.21 Leases
(@  Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line

basis over the period of the lease.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased out
are included in fixed assets in the balance sheet. They are depreciated
over their expected useful lives on a basis consistent with similar owned
fixed assets. Rental income (net of any incentives given to lessees) is

recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(b)  Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially retained all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance
leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the lower of the
fair value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance
balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included as liabilities. The investment properties

acquired under finance leases are carried at their fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.21 Leases (Continued)
(b)  Finance leases (Continued)

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, the amounts due
under the leases, net of unearned finance income, are recognised as a
receivable and are included in “Advances and other accounts”. Finance
income implicit in rentals receivable is credited to the income statement
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of return

on the net investment outstanding for each accounting period.

2.22 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities that
result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and
other institutions. These assets are excluded from the Group’s financial

statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

2.23 Share capital
(@  Share issue costs
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options, including those for the acquisition of a business, are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(b)  Dividends on ordinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in

which they are approved by the Group’s shareholders.
2.24 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of economic resources

will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)
2.24 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets (Continued)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so

that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one

or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When

such inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.
2.25 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date of
acquisition, including: cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and certificates of deposit and
investment securities which are readily convertible to cash and are subject to

an insignificant risk of changes in value.
2.26 Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with

changes in presentation in the current year.
3. Financial risk management
3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments

The Group accepts deposits from customers at both fixed and floating rates,
and for various periods, and seeks to earn positive interest margins by investing
these funds in high-quality assets. The Group seeks to increase these margins
by consolidating short-term funds and lending for longer periods at higher
rates, while maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet all claims that might fall
due.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments (Continued)

The Group also seeks to raise its interest margins by obtaining above-average
margins, net of allowances, through lending to commercial and retail borrowers
with a range of credit standing. Such exposures involve not just on-balance
sheet loans and advances, as the Group also enters into guarantees and other

commitments such as letters of credit and performance, and other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments where it takes positions in traded
and over-the-counter instruments, including derivatives, to take advantage of
short-term market movements in equities and bonds and in currency, interest
rate and commodity prices. The Board places trading limits on the level of
exposure that can be taken in relation to market positions. Apart from specific
hedging arrangements, foreign exchange and interest rate exposures are
normally offset by entering into counterbalancing positions (including
transactions with customers or market counterparties), or by the use of
derivatives, thereby controlling the variability in the net cash amounts required

to liquidate market positions.

The Group also uses interest rate swap and other interest rate derivatives to
mitigate interest rate risk arising from changes in interest rates that will result
in decrease in the fair value of fixed rate assets or increase in the fair value of
fixed rate term liabilities. Certain of these financial instruments are designated
as fair value hedges, and the terms of the hedge including hedged item,
amount, interest rates, hedge period and purpose are determined and
documented at the inception of each fair value hedge. Hedge effectiveness is
assessed at inception on a prospective basis and is reassessed, on an ongoing
basis, based on actual experience and valuation. Fair value hedge relationships
that do not meet the effectiveness test requirement of hedge accounting are

discontinued with effect from the date of ineffectiveness of the fair value hedge.
3.2 Credit risk

The Group’s main credit risk is that borrowers or counterparties may default
on their payment obligations due to the Group. These obligations arise from

the Group’s lending and investment activities, and trading of financial or

derivative instruments.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has a Group Credit Committee and for each business division a
credit committee made up of certain Executive Directors and senior credit
officers and chaired by the Chief Executive. Each credit committee has
responsibility for formulating and revising credit policies and procedures for
that division within the parameters of the Group Risk Policy. Credit policies
and procedures define the credit assessment and approval criteria and
guidelines, use of scoring, review and monitoring process and the systems of

loan classification and impairment.

The Group manages all types of credit risk on a prudent basis, in accordance
with credit approval and review policies, by evaluating the credit-worthiness
of different types of customers and counterparties based on assessment of
business, financial, market and industry risks applicable to the types of loans,
collateral and counterparty dealings including dealing in or use of derivative
financial instruments. Credits are extended within the parameters set out in
the credit policies and are approved by different levels of management based
upon established guidelines. Credit exposures, limits and asset quality are
regularly monitored and controlled by management, credit committees and
Group Risk. The Group’s internal auditors conduct regular reviews and audits
to ensure compliance with credit policies and procedures and regulatory

guidelines.

The individual business’ credit policies also establish policies and processes
for the approval and review of new products and activities, together with details

of the facility grading, or credit scoring, processes and impairment policies.

To avoid concentration of risk, large exposures to individual customers or
related groups are limited to a percentage of the capital base, and exposures
to industry sectors and countries/regions are managed within approved limits

to achieve a balanced portfolio.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

In order to mitigate the credit risk and where appropriate, the Group will obtain
collateral to support the credit facility. To control credit risk exposure to
counterparty arising from derivative positions, the Group limits its derivative
dealings with approved financial institutions, and uses established market
practices on credit support and collateral settlement to reduce credit risk
exposure to derivative counterparties. Overall credit risk limit for each financial
institution counterparty, including valuation limit for derivatives, is approved by
the Group Credit Committee with reference to the financial strength and credit
rating of each counterparty. The acceptable types of collateral and their
characteristics are established within the credit policies, as are the respective

margins of finance.

Irrespective of whether collateral is taken, all credit decisions are based upon

the customer’s or counterparty’s cashflow position and ability to repay.
(@  Derivatives

The Group maintains strict control limits on net open derivative positions
(i.e., the difference between purchase and sale contracts), by both
amount and term. At any one time, the amount subject to credit risk is
limited to the current fair value of instruments that are favourable to the
Group (i.e., assets where their fair values are positive), which in relation
to derivatives is only a small fraction of the contract, or notional values
used to express the volume of instruments outstanding. This credit risk
exposure is managed as part of the overall lending limits with customers,
together with potential exposures from market movements. Collateral
or other security is not usually obtained for credit risk exposures on
these instruments, except where the Group requires margin deposits

from counterparties.
(b)  Master netting arrangements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into
master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it undertakes
a significant volume of transactions. Master netting arrangements do not
generally result in an offset of balance sheet assets and liabilities, as
transactions are usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk
associated with favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting
arrangement to the extent that if an event of default occurs, all amounts

with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
(c)  Credit-related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that funds are
available to a customer as required. Guarantees and standby letters of
credit — which represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its obligations to
third parties — carry the same credit risk as loans. Documentary and
commercial letters of credit — which are written undertakings by the
Group on behalf of a customer authorising a third party to draw drafts
on the Group up to a stipulated amount under specific terms and
conditions — are normally collateralised by the underlying shipments of
goods to which they relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct

borrowing.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of
authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees or letters
of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit,
the Group is potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total
unused commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than
the total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit
are contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards.
The Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk

than shorter-term commitments.

An analysis on the breakdown of the Group’s principal credit risk, as reflected
in the Group’s loan portfolio by industry sector is set out in Note 4 of the

Supplementary Financial Information.
3.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
positions arising from movements in market rates and prices. Generally, the
Group’s market risk is associated with its positions in foreign exchange, debt

securities, equity securities and derivatives in the trading book.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.3 Market risk (Continued)

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions is managed within risk
limits and guidelines approved by the Group’s Asset and Liabilities
Management (“ALCO”) and the Treasury Risk Committee. The overall risk limits
comprise sub-limits for each of the different risk categories which are, interest
rate, foreign exchange and equity prices. Exposures are managed and
monitored by a combination of risk management techniques including position
limits, stop-loss limits, notional and principal amounts, sensitivity limits and
value-at-risk (“VaR”). All market risk trading positions are subject to daily mark-
to-market valuation, monitored and managed by Treasury. Independent
monitoring, valuation, checking and trade confirmation are undertaken by the
Risk Management and Control Department (‘RMCD”), which as part of Group
Risk, is independent of the Treasury Division. RMCD, through the daily risk
monitoring process, measures risk exposures against approved limits and
initiates specific action to ensure the overall and the individual market risks are

managed within an acceptable level.

The Group’s Internal Audit function performs regular independent review and
testing to ensure compliance with the market risk limits and guidelines by
Treasury and other relevant units. All exceptions to approved limits have to be

reviewed and sanctioned by the appropriate level of management or ALCO.

3.4 Currency risk

The Group has limited net foreign exchange exposure (except for USD and
AUD) as foreign exchange positions and foreign currency balances arising
from customer transactions are normally offset against other customer
transactions or transactions with the market. The net exposure positions, both
by individual currency and in aggregate, are managed by the Treasury of the

Group on a daily basis within established foreign exchange limits.
Long-term foreign currency funding, to the extent that this is used to fund

Hong Kong dollar assets, is normally hedged using currency swaps or forward

exchange agreements to reduce the foreign exchange risk.
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3. MBEMBERE@® 3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.4 ISMEmERE (&)

TRBIIAEEREEE S RABEEETD

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3.4 Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the Group’s assets and liabilities translated into

ZEENBESE - equivalent HK$ amounts, categorised by currency.
58 Group BT ESH an ¥ BT Ay -] &%
—EF1%+-A=1+-H As at 31 December 2005 HKD usD AUD EUR JPY MOP Others Total
BE Assets
ReRERTR Cash and balances with banks
HinemsEn s and other financial institutions 1,101,444 3,864,303 98,751 28488 129,00 177,062 2,641,538 8,040,676
ERTREMEREE Placements with banks and
—ETZERRYBNER other financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months 260,650 659,150 94,788 100,956 - 53,630 - 1,169,174
BIFERRBNES Trading securities 5,364,375 - - - - - - 5364375
NATFEFIABER,SBEE  Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 873,839 505,324 - - - - - 1,379,163
ITESBIA Derivative financial instruments 83,735 67,569 - - - 343 2,059 153,706
REEFREMEE Advances and other accounts 40,808,510 3,538,728 51750 146215 260,993 1,724,038 38,544 46,568,778
MHNEES Available-for-sale securities 2,817,008 14,964,259 537,778 3,136,790 76,197 1,167,396 72,762 22,772,190
R HES Held-to-maturity securities 248172 246,683 - - - - - 494,855
HEARHERRE Investments in jointly controlled entities 30,184 = = = = = = 30,184
mE Goodwill 811,690 - - - - - - 811,690
BYAE Intangible assets 203,214 = = = = = - 203214
TEREMEREE Premises and other fixed assets 1,078,249 = = = - 300,142 252 1,378,643
REME Investment properties 320,939 - - - - - - 320,939
ERRBEE Deferred income tax assets 7,692 = = = = = = 7,692
BIESERBZERDEE Non-current assets held for resale 541,821 50,521 - 1,023 - 228196 - 821,561
BEAT Total Assets 54,551,522 23,896,537 783,067 3,413,472 466,280 3,650,807 2,755,155 89,516,840
Bk Liabilities
BORAMSBBETR Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 120,262 66,056 14,180 8,520 2,712 1,269 42,749 255,748
iTEemIA Derivative financial instruments 149,110 205,790 - 149,224 - 414 1520 506,058
BEEERBNAR Trading liabilities 6,311,309 - - = = = - 6,311,309
IDTEFIABEEZEFHER  Deposits from customers designated

at fair value through profit or loss 1,368,974 535,306 - - - - - 1,904,280
REER Deposits from customers 34,386,912 11,494,509 2,682,217 745,489 129,463 3,306,016 3,705,376 56,449,982
BERINERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,337,857 1,226,491 - = - 148949 - 7,713,297
BETNERES Issued debt securities - 2,287,095 = = = = - 2,287,09%
BERR Subordinated notes - 3,200,342 - = = = - 3,290,342
i RER Other accounts and accruals 775931 473,647 7,283 77,793 56,780 9,943 48,367 1,449,744
MEREGE Current income tax liabilities 29,739 - - = = 10,505 78 40,322
BEREEE Deferred income tax liabilities 101,394 - - - - 2,940 - 104,334
REEERGR I ERBER Non-current liabilities held for resale 85,664 8,862 - 11,080 - 425,417 - 531,023
BfEA: Total Liabilities 49,667,152 19,588,098 2,703,680 992,106 188,955 3,905,453 3,798,090 80,843,534
BEARRLBATHE Net on-balance sheet position 4884370 4308439 (1,920,613 2421366 277,325  (254,646) (1,042,935 8,673,306
BEARRIMGRERTE Off-balance sheet

net notional position* 0607423 (4678,846) 1037002 (448155  (466,045) - 00819 (719
EERE Credit commitments 26,664,833 3,289,331 100,046 95,772 65,338 989,611 666,656 31,871,587
* BEABERIMNFEERFRETZANAE e Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between the

SEHNEZPRERZEMITETANRES

HEANTEZEZR -

98 iywFEESRAT Da

notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments (which are

principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements) and

their fair values.
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. MBEMBERE@® 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.4 IMEREEE () 3.4 Currency risk (Continued)
£0 Group BT E3 AT 5473 B b A%
—EENE+-RA=+-H As at 31 December 2004 HKD usD AUD EUR JPY Others Total
BE Assets
ReRESTREMSREBNES Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 5,379,619 1,928,161 4,611 8,042 44,989 1,628,941 8,994,363

ERTRELERRE
—ET-EARZIBNER

BEEERENES
EREEERRNES
BREAREMEE
BEIHES

ARAEHERRE

EREBETEE
REN=
BREHHE
EERAEE

BESE

af
RORAMSREEER

BEEERENAR
EPEH
ERINERE
ERINEBES
KBRS

AtRE RER
ANHREAE
BEHAEE

R
HERRRLARFE
RERRRIHRLAFE

EERE

Placements with banks and
other financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months 230,000 233,230 - - - - 463,230
Trading securities 6,138,516 40,015 - - - - 6,178,531
Non-trading securities 2,916,707 14,598,129 - 1,618,5% - - 19,133,432
Advances and other accounts 30,637,633 3,043,551 9,842 190,764 290,963 93,066 34,265,719
Held-to-maturity securities 402,684 894,243 - - - - 1,296,927
Investments in jointly

controlled entities 27,080 - - - - - 27,080
Premises and other fixed assets 667,795 - - - - 217 668,072
Investment properties 246,332 - - - - - 246,332
Current tax prepaid 27,590 = = = = = 27,590
Deferred income tax assets 10,662 - - - - - 10,662
Total Assets 46,684,518 20,737,329 14,453 1,817,402 335,962 1,722,284 71,311,938
Liabilities
Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 69,482 101,923 9,172 6,504 1,727 26,894 215,702
Trading liabilities 6,179,192 504,381 - - - - 6,683,573
Deposits from customers 26,120,002  11,628217 2,415,296 358,938 42,193 2,912,802 43,477,448
Certificates of deposit issued 7,059,750 1,392,386 - - - - 8,452,136
Issued debt securities - 2,332,306 - - - - 2,332,305
Subordinated notes - 971,794 - - - - 971,794
Other accounts and accruals 1,050,013 252,923 (798) 55,994 39,306 26,791 1,424,229
Current income tax liabilities 744 - - - - 177 921
Deferred income tax liabilities 13,218 = = = = = 13,218
Total Liabilities 40,492,401  17,183929 2,423,670 421,436 83226 2,966,664 63,571,326

Net on-balance sheet position 6,192,117 3,553,400  (2,409,217) 1,395,966 252,726 (1,244,380 7,740,612

Off-balance sheet
net notional position (8,078,189) 1,109,450 2,524,199 (917,797 (523,839) 884,840 (1,336)

Credit commitments 22,203,742 1,942,463 1,737 77,639 62,660 20,588 24,398,829
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the funding of fixed-rate loans
and investments in fixed income securities by floating rate deposits. When
interest rates rise or fall, the interest spread and net interest income will be
affected as interest income generated by the existing fixed-rate loans or
securities will not change. In addition to changes in earnings, the variations in
market interest rates will also affect the economic values of the Group’s assets,
liabilities and off-balance sheet positions, which can, in turn affect the net
worth of the Group.

The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest rate risks.
Included in the table are the Group’s interest-bearing assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity
dates.
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. MBEMBERE@® 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 FlIERERE (&) 3.5 Interest rate risk (Continued)
=ERANE —FERE
E-¥ FRE TiHE
ZEAZUT Over Over HENLE Non

&6 Group 3months 3months  1yearto Over Interest Bt
“EFi§+-R=+-H As at 31 December 2005 orless  to1year 5 years 5 years Bearing Total
213 Assets
BeRAERTREMESRMUENES  Cash and balances with banks

and other financial institutions 7,280,771 - - - 759,905 8,040,676
ERTRAMSREE Placements with banks and

—E+-AARIIRANER other financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months 1,041,495 127,679 - - - 1,169,174
FEEERBRNES Trading securities 2,511,589 1,695,567 1,110,288 46,931 - 5,364,375
AATEIABRE EREE Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 1,150,242 228,921 - - - 1,379,163
fTESRMIA Derivatives financial instruments - - - - 153,706 153,706
FEEFRAMEAR Advances and other accounts 40,048,411 2,536,547 2,437,368 267,809 1,278,643 46,568,778
A EE 5 Available-for-sales securities 6,998,539 1,978,697 4,329,182 8,366,037 1,099,735 22,772,190
BRHBES Held-to-maturity securities 244,693 54,378 195,784 - - 494,855
AREHESRE Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - 30,184 30,184
[EES Goodwill - - - - 811,690 811,690
EVEE Intangible asset - - - - 203,214 203,214
TEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - 1,378,643 1,378,643
RENE Investment properties - - - - 320,939 320,939
REHEEE Deferred income tax assets - - - - 7,692 7,692
REBERR ERBEE Non-current assets held for resale - - - - 821,561 821,561
aEaH Total Assets 59,275,740 6,621,789 8,072,622 8,680,777 6,865,912 89,516,840
Bf& Liabilities
RITREDEBBETR Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 123,866 11,291 - - 120,591 255,748
PTESBIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 506,058 506,058
RIEEERBNAE Trading liabilities 4,308,461 1,245,019 757,829 - - 6,311,309
KATEFABRREZEPER Deposits from customers designated

at fair value through profit & loss 1,120,366 688,067 95,847 - - 1,904,280
EFER Deposits from customers 51,104,164 2,179,777 766,072 - 2,399,969 56,449,982
BRITNERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,080,639 709,232 3,923,426 - - 1,713,207
BRINELSES Issued debt securities - 1,163,265 1,123,830 = - 2,287,095
BEER Subordinated notes - 2,138,954 - 1,151,388 - 3,290,342
HEthiEE RER Other accounts and accruals - - - - 1,449,744 1,449,744
FEBEARE Current income tax liabilities - - - - 40,322 40,322
ELEHERE Deferred income tax liabilties - - - - 104,334 104,334
RIEBERGZERYAE Non-current liabilties held for resale - - - - 531,023 531,023
BfEgit Total Liabilities 59,737,496 8,135,605 6,667,004 1,151,388 5,152,041 80,843,534
HEgRERE Total interest sensitivity gap* (461,756) (1,513,816) 1,405,618 7,529,389
* Ll BR 2 B BB A B I B IE A R IR * The interest sensitivity gap shown above does not take into account interest rate

HAEREBRMETINMEITETREH -

derivative contracts entered to offset interest rate risk.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. MBEMBERE@® 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 FlIERERE (&) 3.5 Interest rate risk (Continued)
=@EANLE —-#NE
E-§ ERf RitE
ZEASUT Over Over RENL Non

£E Group 3months  3months  1yearto Over Interest aF
“EENE+=A=+-H As at 31 December 2004 orless  to1year 5 years 5 years Bearing Total
aE Assets
e RERTREMSBEENER  Cash and balances with banks

and other financial institutions 8,302,809 = = = 691,554 8,994,363
ERTREERKE Placements with banks and

—E+_AARIBNER other financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months 463,230 - - - - 463,230
REBERRNES Trading securities 383,873 3,442,353 2,159,053 193,252 - 6,178,531
FRIEEERANES Non-trading securities 2,921,357 4,548,071 6,019,683 5,440,703 203,618 19,133,432
EREFREMER Advances and other accounts 29,679,851 1,491,144 1,024,681 306,038 1,764,005 34,265,719
REISES Held-to-maturity securities 494,954 562,103 239,870 - - 1,206,927
LEEHBERE Investments in jointly controlled entities - = = = 27,080 27,080
NERHMETREE Premises and other fixed assets = = = = 668,072 668,072
REME Investment properties - - - - 246,332 246,332
BHNEHE Current tax prepaid = = = = 27,590 27,590
ERERBEE Deferred income tax assets = = = = 10,662 10,662
BEA Total Assets 42,246,074 10,043,671 9,443,287 5,939,993 3,638,913 71,311,938
Bf& Liabilities
BOREMEBEBETH Deposits from banks

and other financial institutions 79,513 42,553 - - 93,636 215,702
BEBERRNAR Trading liabilities 2,890,908 1,122,275 2,365,544 304,846 - 6,683,573
ZPER Deposits from customers 39,240,474 2,383,441 122,794 - 1,780,739 43,477,448
BRITNERE Certificates of deposit issued 4,500,028 2,691,429 1,251,679 - - 8452136
BREINEBES Issued debt securities - 1,166,153 1,166,152 = - 2,332,305
BEES Subordinated notes = = 971,794 = = 971,794
HivlR A RBIR Other accounts and accruals = = = - 1424229 1,424,229
HEHEEE Current income tax liabilities = = = = 921 921
BEHEAE Deferred income tax liabilities = = = = 13,218 13,218
BfEad Total Liabilities 46,719,923 7405851 5877963 304,846 3,262,743 63,571,326
HEREEE Total interest sensitivity gap (4,473849) 2,637,820 8565324 5,635,147
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B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.5 Interest rate risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the effective interest rate by major currencies for

monetary financial instruments not carried at fair value through profit or loss:

by i an ¥/ B gk -2 1
%6 Group HKD usD AUD EUR JPY MOP Others Total
—“B¥iE+-A=+-H As at 31 December 2005 % % % % % % % %
aE Assets
ReRERTREMSREBERDES Cashand balances with banks
and other financial institutions 4.39% 4.53% 5.53% 2.40% - 3.711% 4.73% 4.41%
ERTREMSREE Placements with banks and
—ETZERRIBNER other financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 3.38% 4.20% 5.49% 2.371% - 4.13% - 4.00%
XBEFRAMEA Advances and other accounts 6.78% 6.55% 6.52% 3.62% 1.23% 6.88% 3.90% 6.74%
AHEERS (MBHEES Available-for-sale securities (net of
AN EE) effect of interest rate swap contracts) 3.36% 4.75% 5.82% 4.51% - - 3.09% 4.61%
BENBES Held-to-maturity securities 3.21% 5.50% - - - - - 3.71%
B Liabilities
ROREMEBEERR Deposits from banks and
other financial institutions 4.08% 4.31% 5.40% 2.39% - - 5.51% 4.01%
RPEH Deposits from customers 3.61% 3.81% 4.88% 1.79% 0.02% 2.87% 4.21% 3.68%
BRETNERE Certificates of deposit issued 4.46% 4.56% - - - - - 4.48%
BRINEBES Issued debt securities - 4.70% - - - - - 4.70%
BEER Subordinated notes - 4.89% - - - - - 4.89%
by i an ¥/ B gk -2 1
%6 Group HKD usD AUD EUR JPY MOP Others Total
—“$FME+=RA=+-A As at 31 December 2004 % % % % % % % %
BE Assets
RERERTR Cash and balances with banks
HiteplEngs and other financial institutions 0.54% 2.34% 5.06% = = = 461% 1.72%
ERTREMEREE Placements with banks and
—ETZERRYBNER other financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 0.35% 2.16% - - - - - 1.26%
REERREMER Advances and other accounts 4.37% 4.32% 6.63% 3.44% 1.28% - 3.22% 4.34%
FEEEERGNES Non-trading securities (net of
(MBMEEREN TE) effect of interest rate swap contracts) 0.96% 4.43% = 4.97% = = = 3.90%
BEISES Held-to-maturity securities 6.23% 7.91% - - = = = 7.23%
B Liabilities
BOREMESBEEER Deposits from banks and
other financial institutions 0.93% 1.40% 4.95% 1.75% - - 5.47% 2.18%
LSS Deposits from customers 0.52% 2.17% 4.71% 1.55% 0.01% = 3.87% 1.47%
BRETNERE Certificates of deposit issued 0.56% 2.26% - - - - - 0.84%
BRITNESRES Issued debt securities - 2.69% - - - - - 2.69%
BEES Subordinated notes = 3.79% = = - = = 3.79%
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity on a prudent basis to ensure that a sufficiently
high liquidity ratio relative to the statutory minimum is maintained throughout
the year. The average liquidity ratio of the Group during the year was well

above the 25% minimum ratio set by the Banking Ordinance.

The Group’s ALCO regularly reviews the Group’s current loan and deposit mix
and changes, funding requirements and projections, and monitors the liquidity
ratio and maturity mismatch on an ongoing basis. Appropriate limits on liquidity
ratio and maturity mismatch are set and sufficient liquid assets are held to

ensure that the Group can meet all short-term funding requirements.

The Group’s funding comprises mainly deposits of customers, certificates of
deposit and medium term notes issued. The issuance of certificates of deposit
and medium term notes helps lengthen the funding maturity and reduce the
maturity mismatch. Short-term interbank deposits are taken on a limited basis

and the Group is a net lender to the interbank market.

The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at balance sheet date to the

contractual maturity date.
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
3. MBEMBERE@® 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 REIEEEPE (E) 3.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)

=R

MEE-F£  —-£UL
HEBHY ZEAZNT Over ELF  LENE

£0 Group Repayable  3months 3 months Over 1 year Over EBARHE A%
—¥¥5E+-A=t-H As at 31 December 2005 on demand or less tolyear to5years 5 years Undated Total
BE Assets
ReRERITRANSBBENES Cash and balances with banks

and other financial institutions 4,900,142 3,140,534 - - - - 8,040,676
ERTREMEREE Placement with banks and

—ETZERRIBNER other financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months - 886,997 282,177 - - - 1,169,174
BEEEBRENES Trading securities - 2,511,589 1,695,566 1,110,288 46,932 - 5,364,375
URTEIINERE SREE Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - 1,331,772 47,391 - - - 1,379,163
TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 689 23,398 59,893 17,980 51,746 - 153,706
REERREMEE Advances and other accounts 5605715 8,749,135  5466,361 11,085715 15,405,707 256,145 46,568,778
HHEES Available-for-sale securities 233,931 3,418,337 951,395 5,599,318 11,520,184 1,049,025 22,772,190
BRIEER Held-to-maturity securities - 128,686 108,316 257,853 - - 494,855
KAESIEREA Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - - 30,184 30,184
GRS Goodwill - - - - - 811,690 811,690
BRVEE Intangible assets - - - - - 203,214 203,214
TEREHETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - - 1,378,643 1,378,643
RENE Investment properties - - - - - 320,939 320,939
EERBEE Deferred income tax assets - - - 7,692 - - 7,692
FEBERB ERDEE Non-current assets held for resale - - 821,561 - - - 821,561
BEL: Total Assets 10,740,477 20190448 9432660 18,078,846 27,024560 4,049,840 89,516,840
afk Liabilities
BORAMSBBETR Deposits from banks

and other financial institutions 235,946 9,302 10,500 - - - 255,748
fTEeBIA Derivative financial instruments 2,992 92,769 18,229 116,582 275,486 - 506,058
BEEEERENEE Trading liabilities - 4,308,462 1,245,018 757,829 - - 6,311,309
NATEFABRRZEPER Deposits from customers designated

at fair value through profit or loss - 1,701,212 107,221 95,847 - - 1,904,280
REER Deposits from customers 13,719,536 40,039,707 1,924,667 766,072 - - 56,449,982
BRETNERE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,352,174 2,628,175 3,732,948 = - 7,713,207
BERINEBES Issued debt securities - - - 2,287,005 - - 2,287,005
BERK Subordinated notes - 975,689 - 1,163,265 1,151,388 - 3,290,342
iR B RHER Other accounts and accruals 200,858 849,424 208,673 4,720 1,005 185,064 1,449,744
METEEE Current income tax liabilties - - 40,322 - - - 40,322
EREHBEE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - 104,334 - 104,334
FEBERB ERDER Non-current liabilities held for resale - - 531,023 - - - 531,023
BfE4&T Total Liabilities 14,159,332 49,328,739 6,713,828 9,028,692 1,427,879 185,064 80,843,534
FhRBeEEE Net liquidity gap (3,418,855 (29,138,201) 2,718,832 9,050,154  25596,600 3,864,776 8,673,306
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3. MEERREE@

3.6 mEBEERE (&)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)

=f@RA
MEE-F£  —-£UL
HEBHY ZEAZNT Over ELF  LENE

£0 Group Repayable  3months 3 months Over 1 year Over EBARHE A%
—“¥ENE+-A=+-H As at 31 December 2004 on demand or less tolyear to5years 5 years Undated Total
BE Assets
ReRERITRANSBBENES Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 1,435,825 7,558,538 - - - 8,994,363
ERTREMEREE Placements with banks and
—ETZERRIBNER other financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - 463,230 - - - - 463,230
BEEEBRENES Trading securities - 383,873 3,442,354 2,159,058 193,251 - 6,178,531
FHEEERENE Non-trading securities - 323214 4025080  5577,003 8,735,064 473071 19,133,432
Xlﬁﬁm&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ Advances and other accounts 4,405,074 7,414,748 4,024,906 7,792,070 10,527,225 101,696 34,265,719
BEIEBES Held-to-maturity securities - 15,549 735,145 546,233 - - 1,296,927
EERHERRE Investments in jointly controlled entities = = = = = 27,080 27,080
TEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - = = 668,072 668,072
RENE Investment properties = = = = = 246,332 246,332
BEEHE Current tax prepaid - - 27,590 - - - 27,590
BEREAE Deferred income tax assets - - = 10,662 = = 10,662
BEAT Total Assets 5,840,899 16,159,162 12,265,075 16,085,021 19,455,540 1,516,251 71,311,938
Bfk Liabilities
BORAMSBBREER Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 62,648 138,333 14,721 - - - 215,702
BESERBNERE Trading liabilties - 2800908 1,122276 2376113 294276 - 6683573
REER Deposits from customers 13,221,667 27,878,580 2,252,433 124,768 - - 43,477,448
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,185000 4013204 3,253,842 = - 8452136
E%ﬂﬁ'ﬂ BES Issued debt securities - - - 2332305 = - 2,332,305
BEER Subordinated notes = = = 971,794 = = 971,794
iR B RHER Other accounts and accruals 4,473 834,539 349,323 17,038 41,082 177,574 1,424,229
MEFEEE Current income tax liabilities - = 921 = = = 921
ERHEERE Deferred income tax liabilties - = = 13,218 = = 13218
BfEA: Total Liabilities 13,288,788 32,927,450 7,752,878 9,089,078 335,558 177,574 63,571,326
FRDLEEE Net liquidity gap (7.447,889) (16768298) 4,502,197 6,995,943 19,119.982 1338677 7,740,612
ﬁ?iﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ KA ZR @ MR BC AN 52 12 ) £ B ¥ The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest rates
BEREEAR o HARETTH RHEE of assets and liabilities is fundamental to the management of the Group. It is
EREEREE - ANETHNERRHK f ts and liabilit fund tal to th t of the G It
BHRATE - B O AERR - BIEITH unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted business is often
2 AENBERL LR - THEEMNE R of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched position potentially
AgERE AN - hEEMEERR enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of losses.
A EMAEN D B R A SRR ARER The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
FEzsr R AN R EERRBES acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important factors
MAREMEREREGRBHNESZHZE - in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to changes in interest

rates and exchange rates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby letters
of credit are considerably less than the amount of the commitment because
the Group does not generally expect the third parties to fully draw funds under
the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of commitments to
extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash requirements, as

many of these commitments will expire or terminate without being funded.
3.7 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly
traded derivatives, trading and available-for-sale securities) is based on quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price; the appropriate

quoted market price for financial liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market
(for example, over-the counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and makes assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet date.
Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments are used for
long-term debt. Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows,
are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments. The
fair value of interest-rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows. The fair value of forward foreign exchange
contracts is determined using forward exchange market rates at the balance
sheet date.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities for disclosure purposes
is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available to the Group for similar financial

instruments.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. MBEREE@

3.7 ELHMEEREBMZLFEE)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.7 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

REZZEZRARZTETMF+_A=+—H & All financial instruments are stated at fair value as at 31 December 2005 and
HeMIEUNATFERZY  BRTMESHmIA 2004 except for the following:
i
BRE{E AFE
Carrying value Fair value
“ESTRE C"TTNEFE —FTTIE —FTTHEE
2005 2004 2005 2004
SHEE Financial assets
Re RERITR Cash and balances with banks
H & RE a4 R and other financial institutions 8,040,676 8,994,363 8,040,676 8,994,363
EIRTTREM & Bhiks Placements with banks and
—Z=2+=@AR other financial institutions
F AR H 17 3K 1,169,174 463,230 1,167,632 463,682
FEERREAMERE Advances and other accounts 46,568,778 34,265,719 46,487,862 34,328,418
BED EE Held-to-maturity securities 494,855 1,296,927 488,034 1,281,558
SRIEE Financial liabilities
RITREMESBHEETIK  Deposits from banks and
other financial institutions 255,748 215,702 254,916 215,832
BPER Deposits from customers 56,449,982 43,477,448 56,483,088 43,518,723
BRITHERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,188,177 8,452,136 3,183,281 8,453,435
ERTNESEES Issued debt securities 1,163,265 2,332,305 1,161,520 2,332,305
BEED Subordinated notes 1,163,265 971,794 1,163,265 1,016,555

3.8 EEEAZE 3.8 Fiduciary activities
REEBRBAEA A ETE - RE
EERBARBTE=EF  EPSRAEER
TRzERIAEELEHEREERE ° ILFN
REFNBEZEE - WRIIARER 20
W& o WERB TSI B A LB B RIERERE
Z R o

The Group provides custody, trustee, wealth management and advisory
services to third parties, which involve the Group making allocation and
purchase and sale decisions in relation to a variety of financial instruments.
Those assets that are held in a fiduciary capacity are not included in the Group’s
financial statements. These services could give rise to the risk that the Group

will be accused of mal-administration.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. Critical accounting estimates, and judgements in
applying accounting policies

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances.
(@  Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at least on a
quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should be
recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgments as to
whether there is any observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio
of loans before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in
that portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that
there has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers
in a group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets
in the group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective
evidence of impairment similar to those in the portfolio when estimating
its future cash flows of recoverable amounts. The methodology and
assumptions used for estimating both the amount and timing of future
cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between

loss estimates and actual loss experience.
(b)  Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, statistical models) are used to determine fair
values, they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified
personnel independent of the area that created them. All models are
subject to proper validation before they are used, and models are
calibrated to ensure that outputs reflect actual data and comparative
market prices. To the extent practical, models use only observable data,
however areas such as credit risk (both own and counterparty),
volatilities and correlations require management to make estimates.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect reported fair

value of financial instruments.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
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4.1
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Critical accounting estimates, and judgements in
applying accounting policies (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions (Continued)
(c)  Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
as held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant judgment. In
making this judgment, the Group evaluates its intention and ability to hold
such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments
to maturity other than for the specific circumstances — for example, selling
an insignificant amount close to maturity — it will be required to reclassify
the entire class as available-for-sale. The investments would therefore be

measured at fair value, not amortised cost.

(d)  Goodwill and intangible asset valuation

For business combinations, the Group follows the requirements of
HKFRS 3 to recognise separately identifiable intangible asset of the
acquired entity at the acquisition date if the fair value of the intangible
assets can be measured reliably. Based on the Group’s assessment of
relevant factors and review of historical performance or behavior
supporting the values of the acquired entity and after the Group had
identified measurable intangible assets, the Group made certain
assumptions in relation to future performance of the intangible assets,
the future benefit to be derived from these intangible assets and
appropriate discount rates used in arriving at the value of the intangible
assets. The difference between cost of combination and the fair value
of the net asset acquired including the intangible asset is classified as
goodwill. The change in assumptions used in valuing intangible assets
might affect the amount of intangible assets and goodwill included in

the consolidated balance sheet.

Subsequent to initial recognition of goodwill and intangible assets, any
major change in the assumptions in relation to future benefits to be
generated from the intangible assets, including future cash flow of
benefits to be generated from the acquired entities, or discount rates
which could be caused by major changes in market conditions and
outlook, could result in adjustments to the carrying values of such
assets. In the event that the expected recoverable amounts of goodwill
and intangible assets are significantly lower than their carrying values,
impairment of such assets would have to be recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4.2

Critical accounting estimates, and judgements in
applying accounting policies (continued)

Critical judgments in applying the entity’s accounting policies

(@  Distinction between investment properties and owner-occupied

properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property. In making its judgment, the Group considers whether the
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other assets
held by an entity. Owner-occupied properties generate cash flows that
are attributable not only to property but also to other assets used in the

production or supply process.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation and another portion that is held to supply services
or for administrative purposes. If these portions can be sold separately
(or leased out separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts for
the portions separately. If the portions cannot be sold separately, the
property is accounted for as investment property only if an insignificant
portion is held to supply services or for administrative purposes.
Judgment is applied in determining whether ancillary services are so
significant that a property does not qualify as investment property. The

Group considers each property separately in making its judgment.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. Segment Reporting

segments:

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business

BART  BERT
Personal Commercial BE%E XRHEER e 8%
Banking Banking  Treasury Unallocated Eliminations Total
FIEMA Interest income from
-HREP - external customers 1,181,017 921,408 982,400 10,059 - 3,004,884
-BIER - inter-segments 674,245 - 106 186,374  (860,725) -
HES Interest expense to
-HREP - external customers (1,021,822)  (212,082)  (513,177) (14,471) - (1,761,502)
-BEA - inter-segments (37,237)  (249,411)  (574,077) - 860,725 -
FHEWA/ (T H) Net interest income/(expense) 796,203 459,965  (104,748) 181,962 - 1,333,382
REELESBA Fee and commission income 359,163 87,606 10,066 11,374 - 468,209
REEREEST S Fee and commission expense (59,165) (@1) (6,415) 37) - (65,708)
FREERESUA Net fee and commission income 299,998 87,515 3,651 11,337 - 402,501
FEERA/ (BB Net trading income/(loss) 2,021 6,257 136,596 (2,615) - 142,259
Hip2EHA Other operating income 9,022 614 8,381 19,680 = 38,197
BEBHA Total operating income 1,107,244 554,351 44,380 210,364 - 1,916,339
BELH Operating expenses (675,058)  (161,031) (54,006) (34,510) - (924,605)
MBEERRBFAER Operating profit/(loss) before impairment
2R (BE) losses on loans and advances 432,186 393,320 (9,626) 175,854 - 991,734
EFRERZRERE Impairment losses on loans and advances (55,484) (75,075) 93 (111) - (130,577)
ETRERETAE Operating profit/(loss) before gains
Weshl 2 2 BEA/ (BR) on certain investments and fixed assets 376,702 318,245 (9,533) 175,743 - 861,157
HETEREMETEEZ Net (loss)/gain on disposal/reversal of revaluation
F (BB M/ EfRER R deficits of premises and other fixed assets (231) ©) - 104,230 - 108,991
BREWME ATFEARF RS Net gain on fair value adjustment
on investment properties - - - 74,570 - 74,570
HEHNEESF Net (l0ss)/gain on disposal
(B#8) e of available-for-sale securities (20) - 102,295 13,802 = 116,077
EELREHIEE2E Share of results of jointly controlled entities - - - 3,104 - 3,104
B4 A Profit before income tax 376,451 318,237 92,762 371,449 - 1,158,899
RZZTRE+-A=+—H As at 31 December 2005
BEAL Total assets 23,040,782 24,685,945 39,104,212 2,676,901 - 89,516,840
BEAG Total liabilties 46,148,503 10,795,679 22,772,599 1,126,753 - 80,843,534
REENE Depreciation for the year 41,820 11,124 2,687 4,521 - 60,152
REREATH Capital expenditure incurred during the year 20,048 424 1,339 5,027 = 26,838
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. Segment Reporting (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2004 (Restated)

5l
BART EERS ) ‘
Personal  Commercial BB 2% RHBEHR HiH A%
Banking Banking Treasury  Unallocated  Eliminations Total
FIEMA Interest income from
-REP - external customers 895,398 590,505 735,706 6,797 - 2,228,406
-BIER - inter-segments 337,492 25,169 - 22,969 (385,630) -
FEZH Interest expense to
-IREF — external customers (389,819) (70,115  (112,419) (9,587) - (681,940)
-BIER - inter-segments - - (385,630) = 385,630 =
L ON Net interest income 843,071 545,559 237,657 20,179 - 1,646,466
REERARBA Fee and commission income 343,670 101,816 10,197 17,504 - 473,187
REERAEI W Fee and commission expense (48,604) = (7,839) (81) = (56,524)
FREERBEKA Net fee and commission income 295,066 101,816 2,358 17,423 = 416,663
FEEWA/(BE) Net trading income/(loss) 4,196 6,038 62,332 (3,538 = 69,028
Hip2EHA Other operating income 16,099 - 12,279 17,869 - 46,247
BRERA Total operating income 1,158,432 653,413 314,626 51,933 - 2,178,404
BETH Operating expenses (575,316)  (134,236) (77,725) (16,091) - (803,368)
REERREEREARAZ Operating profit before charge
2iE R for bad and doubtful debts 583,116 519,177 236,901 35,842 - 1,375,036
BRRRREE () /O (Charge for)/write back of bad
and doubtful debts (157,859) (52,157 156 1,105 - (208,755)
Operating profit before gains on certain
investments and fixed assets 425,257 467,020 237,067 36,947 - 1,166,281
HETEREMETEEY Net gain/(loss) from disposal/reversal
FRE (BR)/EERERE of revaluation deficit of premises
and other fixed assets 179 - - (653) - (474)
BREWE ATFEARFhE Net gain on fair value adjustment
on investment properties - - - 49,839 - 49,839
HEFBEEERRNESRT Net (loss)/gain on disposal
(B18) Mz of non-trading securities (5) = 44,656 2,047 = 46,698
EELARERER X5 Share of reslts of jointly controlled entities = = = 4,095 = 4,095
RIEBEEB AMFRR Net other contribution
from discontinued operation - - - 276 - 276
ERERA Reorganisation cost = = = (8,963) = (8,963)
5 B A Profit before income tax 425,431 467,020 281,713 83,588 - 1,257,752
R-ZEMF+-A=1+—H As at 31 December 2004
BEAL Total assets 18,768,712 15,284,547 36,064,101 1,194,578 - 71,311,938
BEAs Total liabilities 35,445,960 8,199,513 18,820,849 1,105,004 - 68,571,326
REENE Depreciation for the year 43,490 9,730 5,831 4102 = 63,153
REREARZT L Capital expenditure incurred during the year 20,366 4,841 801 6,993 = 33,001
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. Segment Reporting (Continued)

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from individual
customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending, personal loans,
overdraft and credit card services, the provision of insurance sales and

investment services.

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from and
the advance of loans and working capital finance to commercial, industrial
and institutional customers, and the provision of trade financing. Hire purchase
finance and leasing related to equipment, vehicle and transport financing are

included.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services and
centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending, interest rate risk
management, management of investment in securities and the overall funding
of the Group.

Unallocated items include results of operations and corporate investments
(including properties) not directly identified under other business divisions.

Following the acquisition of Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. and its
subsidiaries on 19 December 2005, HK$9.8 billion of assets and HK$8.3 billion
of liabilities as at 31 December 2005 related to operations based in Macau.
For the year ended 31 December 2005, over 90% of the Group’s revenues
and close to 90% of the Group’s assets are originated from business

operations based in Hong Kong.
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6. EFFBMWA

B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Netinterestincome

—ETRE _—_ZTT@OEF

2005 2004
FIBWKA Interest income
ReRERTREMESBEBENEH Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 289,903 81,384
BHKE Investments in securities 772,964 547,886
ZHEEREEMEEB Advances and other accounts 2,028,185 1,456,323
Hh Other 3,832 142,813
3,094,884 2,228,406
FIRZH Interest expense

RITREMBEREEFH/ELFR

EEITOFRE
BERITHERES
REBD

Ht

BN BIE
ETRE 2B KA
FLEMREZFBWA

RARFEFIABERE
ZEBMEBEEZMBKA

AR B R B UA
FEXZLBE

RARFEIABGRK
ZEBMBEZMNEXH

Deposits from banks and other financial
institutions/Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Issued debt securities

Subordinated notes

Other

Included within interest income
Interest income on listed investments

Interest income on unlisted investments

Interest income on financial assets
not designated at fair value through profit

or loss

Interest income on impaired loans

Included within interest expense
Interest expense on financial liabilities
not designated at fair value through

profit or loss

1,202,960 479,816
205,258 63,452
84,205 5,269
102,750 29,786
166,329 3,617
1,761,502 581,940
435,641 162,749
337,323 385,137
772,964 547,886
3,012,245
3,734

1,427,784
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7. FREERMASKA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

7. Netfee and commission income

“EFRE —ZTTNF
2005 2004
RIBEREEEA Fee and commission income
FEEEBZREENES Credit related fees and commissions 36,682 36,016
H5ME Trade finance 56,586 57,484
BEAFR Credit card 142,508 135,428
BEMEERERES Securities brokerage and investment services 138,356 136,383
RE Insurance 48,549 51,742
H th R 75 & Other fees 45,528 56,134
468,209 473,187
REERAEZH Fee and commission expense
FEELRAR Handling fees and commission 54,476 46,488
EREMER Other fees paid 11,232 10,036
65,708 56,524
8. BEEWBA 8. Nettrading income
—BRRE _—TTNE
2005 2004
INEE B F Net gain arising from dealing
in foreign currencies 170,917 73,490
AAFEEINABRRSR T A RIFE Net loss arising from financial instruments
BEERSENESFRITETERESER designated at fair value through profit
or loss, trading securities and derivatives (28,658) (4,462)
142,259 69,028
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9. HMHEEKA
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

9. Otheroperating income

—EBTRE _—TTNF
2005 2004
HEEERS/EFEESRETFREZ Dividend income from investments
& B WA in available-for-sale securities/non-trading
securities
-LHmRE - Listed investments 4,237 4,238
-ELETEE — Unlisted investments 11,263 15,858
REMEZHS WA B Gross rental income from investment properties 11,791 10,802
Ha WA Other rental income 6,146 5,689
H A, Others 4,760 9,660
38,197 46,247
10. ZEXH 10. Operating expenses
—EBEBRE _—TTMEF
2005 2004
gEY
Restated
AR EN & Auditors’ remuneration 5,294 2,625
BEXW Advertising costs 62,479 44,194
WEZH (FFFF29) Depreciation expenses (Note 29) 60,152 63,153
B EEHHEER (Mi:28) Amortisation expenses of intangible
assets (Note 28) 2,897 -
EERAZ L (BIEESEHM) (1) Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ remuneration) (Note 11) 524,167 472,546
TEREMBETEESH TEEFE Premises and other fixed assets expenses,
excluding depreciation
-fTEZMES — Rental of premises 35,790 33,340
- Hft - Others 60,604 53,810
HAt Others 173,222 133,700
924,605 803,368
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(LA B FITALIR)

11. EEEMZH

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

11. Employee benefit expenses

—BERRE ~—TTNE
2005 2004
KET
Restated
FMREMAEER Salaries and other staff costs 495,936 444,558
VARRAD S +F 2 /(8 (Bt 3E47) Share-based compensation (Note 47) 3,094 1,122
BRESE - REHRZKEE Pension costs — defined contribution plans 25,137 26,866
524,167 472,546
BaMe s Al AL The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals:
(FA) BH&4st () The aggregate emoluments
—BBRE —TTNEFE
2005 2004
e FE- - BEYNmEREMERR Salaries, housing, benefits in kind
and other allowances 42,720 41,929
RIKEEH Pensions 1,132 1,040
43,852 42,969

(Z) AfIBREMAANTHMEARWT :

(ii) The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were within

the following bands:

A

Number of individuals
—EERE _—TTNOF
2005 2004

7 TT HK$
4,500,001 — 5,000,000 = 1
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 1 1
6,000,001 - 6,500,000 = 1
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 = 1
8,000,000 - 8,500,000 3 _
14,500,001 — 15,000,000 1 -
19,500,001 - 20,000,000 = 1
5 5)
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11. EEEAZH @)

ERAMNESMEWAZALTA B3 (=TT
U4« 3h) AEBEEE - HIANESEIEE
BIEENE12R -

RER - AEBWERAEAOLZZSWAAL
AN E - FERIMASRINE RSB 2 RE Rk
BAHE -

B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

11. Employee benefit expenses (continued)

Included in the emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were the
emoluments of three (2004: three) Directors. Their respective Directors’

emoluments have been included in Note 12 below.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as

compensation for loss of office during the year.

12. EEME 12. Directors’ emoluments
BHE+-_A=1+—HItFE  SEF2%FHW The remuneration of each Director for the year ended 31 December is set out
Tt below:
HER W B
BENHE BHRAZ
Salary, (&) —¥%1f -TTMmE
allowances ~ EIfETEA Share-based 8% &%
EE#ME and benefits Discretionary  payment B 2005 2004
Directors’ fee in kind bonuses (Note) Pensions Total Total
iR Chairman
ITERE David Shou-Yeh Wong - 2,400 5,600 - 12 8,012 6,212
BiTES Executive directors
BEELE Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) - 6,135 8,000 - 428 14,563 19,907
ThEEs Gary Pak-Ling Wang - 2,660 5,200 - 240 8,100 6,840
BEXEL Lung-Man Chiu (John Chi - 2,059 2,200 - 186 4,445 4229
THRERE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong - 2,295 2,000 - 207 4,502 2,878
BERLE Dennis Tat-Wang Yau - 1,144 120 = 103 1,367 1,321
FHTES Non-executive directors
NEERLE Takashi Muraoka 120 - = = = 120 =
BiIEHTES Independent non-executive directors
Hrgrs John W. Simpson 120 - - = = 120 =
BUEEE David R. Hinde 120 - - - - 120 -
LERAEE Robert Tsai-To Sze 250 - - - - 250 -
2EERE Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 120 = = = = 120 =
Ait Total 730 16,693 23,120 - 1,176 41,7119 41,387
MEEE - Note:

AR BER Z XN TR EETEERBAERRER
ZTBRHERITEEZZRENREXM -

Share-based payment represents the cash payment, being the difference between the
closing market price and exercise price of the share options on the date when a Director

exercised the options granted.
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

13. ERRBRZBERBIZRRE 13. Impairment losses on loans and advances/charge

o AR 2E {5 R 5% for bad and doubtful debts
—BERRE —TTNE
2005 2004
Z 5% Trade bills 847 (1,761)
EFEXR Advances to customers 129,696 210,516
HEMEE Other assets 34 =
130,577 208,755
ERRBHRERBEFZH Net charge of impairment losses
on loans and advances
— & B & — Individually assessed 52,857 -
— RA A — Collectively assessed 77,720 -
EREMREFIH Net charge for bad and doubtful debts
- FEREE — Specific provision - 165,975
- —RER — General provision - 42,780
130,577 208,755
EHREE Of which
- EE (BIEREA - new allowances (including amounts
EEME 28 directly written off in the year) 208,716 363,070
- B — releases (73,569) (86,182)
- g - recoveries (94,570) (68,133)
W BRARFE B Net charge to income statement 130,577 208,755

14. HETERAMBBEEEEZFI 14. Net gain/(loss) from disposal/reversal of
i/ (B548) /& f& iR (H B 13 revaluation deficits of premises and other fixed
assets

—BeRE —TINA

2005 2004
TEEMRED R Z Fhs Net gain from reversal of revaluation
deficits of premises 104,092 —
s B E T EE 2 FER Net loss from disposal of other fixed assets (101) (474)
103,091 (474)
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15. BB

EAFBBIRRE ARG EHERTOEFIAB X
17.5% (ZZTPIE : 17.5%) 1R BEEHE - /7
R TYIRF NEIMERT FERBUR TR A £ B4
BEBHEZRITHETE -

BELEHIEEHRARABEEREREZR - RELE
BraEipm 2 RITHETE - FRIHHE
BEmMELZRERARECHEARKRAEEER
Mg K VE L $H AR FERR o

B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

15. Income tax expense

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2004: 17.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits

has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the

rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability

method at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group

operates. A deferred tax asset on tax losses has been recognised to the extent

that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which these tax

losses can be utilised.

—¥ThE _ZTT@OF
2005 2004
B3
Restated
REFZIE Current taxation:
BEENEH Hong Kong profits tax
- HESEER — Continuing operations 158,965 186,924
— R TS - Discontinued operation = 47
BIEEBIRE 2 BB FEHEE Attributable share of estimated
Hong Kong profits tax losses arising
from investments in partnerships - (80,741)
158,965 106,230
& BB M Investments in partnerships written off - 59,490
158,965 165,720
IR IE Overseas taxation 1,695 407
RBEFEHBEBERE Over-provision in prior years - (17,503)
IEIERIE (FT7E39) Deferred taxation (Note 39)
-BARNEREENEE RED — relating to the origination and reversal of
temporary differences 17,067 (12,294)
177,727 136,330
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15. $IE @)

REBERR AR M Z TIAA BIRER & & AR h

BYPARRAE 2B RmBRLT :

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

15. Income tax expense (Continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the weighted average tax rate applicable to

profits of the consolidated companies as follows:

—FFRE _—TITNOEF
2005 2004
K7
Restated
R 50 Bl g A Profit before income tax 1,158,899 1,257,752
AREAT 5% (ZZEZMNE - 17.5%) ;& Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
(2004:17.5%) 202,807 220,107

TIBFRIRR Tax effect of:

HMERZ TR E Different taxation rates in other countries (1,295) (1,610)

|EBB 2 BA Income not subject to taxation (69,309) (55,604)

TEEFIR A 2 Expenses not deductible 43,756 21,238

KRR 2 B EE Tax losses not recognised - 899

BEAR Hﬂ?’iﬁ&u/u Zfﬂﬁ&gfﬁg
BRBRENBEECELEHEEE

RBEFEBEARE
ERRERED R

EIEaBREMFTEENEHER

BRBEMHA
BiIA

16. % SR FE 4 ik 7l

IR ARRAENRNZREE ;%A E
605,076,000/ 7T (ZZZ U4 : 218,502,000
BIT) °

17. K2

RZBEZAR—EENFREZNRESFIA
561,097,000% 7t (& R 0.61/4 ) M
211,561,000/ 7C (#P%0.23%70) - —FTTH
FREB/REFRO3B T BHEA
353,938,000 TLER—EEXFE=ZA=-++
HEZEUER ST XERATNABRIT2ZR
RFESREIBEIAZ o ILEDRKAIIR SRS
TERER RS -

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses - (2,489)
Recognition of deferred tax assets

on accumulated tax losses - (10,346)
Qver-provision in prior years - (17,503)
Terminal return on investments in partnerships 1,768 2,889
Attributable share of estimated

Hong Kong profits tax losses arising

from investments in partnerships - (80,741)
Investments in partnerships written off - 59,490

Taxation charge 177,727 136,330

16. Profit attributable to shareholders

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the
Company to the extent of HK$605,076,000 (2004: HK$218,502,000).

17. Dividends

The dividends paid during the year ended 2005 and 2004 were
HK$561,097,000 (HK$0.61 per share) and HK$211,561,000 (HK$0.23 per
share) respectively. A final dividend in respect of 2005 of HK$0.38 per share,
amounting to a total sum of HK$353,938,000 has been proposed on 27 March
2006 for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting of the Company
to be held on 19 May 2006. This proposed final dividend has not been reflected
as dividend payable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

17. Dividends (Continued)

—BBRE —TTINE
AT Company 2005 2004
BIRFERE SREBERA0.23FT Interim dividend paid, of HK$0.23
(ZZ2ZTWF - §R0.28%7T) (2004: HK$0.23) per ordinary share 211,561 211,561
BORREIRR B - FRRE R A0.388 T Proposed final dividend of HK$0.38
(ZZ2ZT W - §R0.38%7T) (2004: HK$0.38) per ordinary share 353,938 349,536
565,499 561,097

18. BiREF
AABAMBREHRBEERS  R_ETWF
=A+—BKY - RZEZWNFEA+=H -

ERKEANEREEARAR ([KFer)
BFRITEBEANOMB LR ERZRE &2
A3 3%17809,899,9908/ 13 T AT & @R o M=
ZEMERNA=1TH  ETRARTFIZRH
BERTEHAR S ETE - AQRIFHITREIN
100,100,0000% 13 - R=ZFZEMF L A+ 1
B - AR EIREBRA S B T E BB
7 - B5MN8479,830,827M5% 1% o RIBFTIRMAZ
EHETERIEATE _SSNFFRAF -
RARERAE_ZTNFEETHEEE
MHA  BEEERGHRZEFNRE BT
809,900,000/ fx {7 - ke EMig - KRR
19 #2hH# £919,830,827 4% °

BRREREZN TR EF978,834,000/8 7T (=
PO 1 1,118,739,000/8 L) K F N B 1T
%19 hn#Ee 7 5 £0922,401,8450% (—Z T ZT U4 -
864,955,7850%) T & °

GRS B R TR B £ F978,834,0007 7T (=
PO : 1,118,739,000/8 L) K F N B 1T
%19 hn#Ee 7 5 £1922,401,8450% (—Z T ZT U 4F -
865,220,126/%) I 3t AT A EE#EE R LBk T
LAFREEE o

18. Earnings per share

The Company was incorporated on 11 March 2004 with two fully paid
subscriber’s shares. On 12 June 2004, the Company issued a further
809,899,998 shares to DSFH as consideration for the acquisition of the latter’s
interest in various banking-related subsidiaries. On 30 June 2004, the
Company issued an additional 100,100,000 shares upon completion of its
initial public offering and listing on the Stock Exchange. On 19 July 2004, the
Company issued a further 9,830,827 shares pursuant to the exercise of the
over-allotment option by the international placing underwriters. For the purpose
of the calculation of basic earnings per share for 2004, on the basis of the
merger accounting method adopted, the Company is considered as if it had
the reported profit accrued to it, and had 809,900,000 shares in issue
throughout the reporting years up to the date immediately before listing, after

which its total number of shares was increased to 919,830,827.

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$978,834,000 (2004: HK$1,118,739,000) and the weighted average
number of 922,401,845 (2004: 864,955,785) shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$978,834,000 (2004: HK$1,118,739,000) and the weighted average
number of 922,401,845 (2004: 865,220,126) shares in issue during the year
after adjusting for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

19. RERERTREMERMEEDN 19. Cash and balances with banks and other financial

“eR institutions
£H AT
Group Company

—BERE —TTNFE ZBBRFE _—TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
KE3|
Restated

Be RERITK Cash and balances with banks
Hth& migE e and other financial institutions 1,560,495 1,426,432 14,935 21,371
BAREHER Money at call and short notice 6,480,181 7,567,931 526,796 1,334,023
8,040,676 8,994,363 541,731 1,355,394

20. FHIEFEERENESRUATEE 20. Trading securities and financial assets at fair

JNERRZEREE value through profit or loss
—¥FRE —TTNOF
£H Group 2005 2004
4B
Restated
BIEEERZNES Trading securities:
BBEES Debt securities:
—BAE L™ — Listed in Hong Kong 1,339,401 2,223,602
—3FET - Unlisted 4,024,974 3,954,929
BIEEBERAENBHBE Total trading securities 5,364,375 6,178,531
NAFEIABREZSREE - Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:
BISFESF Debt securities:
—B/ELM — Listed in Hong Kong 122,180 =
—JE™ - Unlisted 1,256,983 =
NAFEIABREZ SRMEERTE Total financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 1,379,163 -
BIEEERAZNESRUATEETIA Total trading securities and financial assets
B reMEERTE at fair value through profit or loss 6,743,538 6,178,531
tmERzTHEER Market value of listed securities 1,461,581 2,223,602
BRETEFRESFANE : Included within debt securities are:
—BIEEREEEREBRS BT ES - Government bonds included in
trading securities 5,054,039 3,610,361
—HENTFERE — Certificates of deposit held 362,694 =
—EMERES — Other debt securities 1,326,805 2,568,170
6,743,538 6,178,531
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20. BIFEEAEMNESRUATE
JINEHRZEMEE @)

REAEERESSHEE B QEAOME
Bz EHFBER-_ZTRF+=-_A=+—H8m
BB {E1£4,234,810,0008 L (Z T TP F -
1,765,407,000/7T) 2 INEE R EHES - H
tEEBEHN T2 ERRBEEMSEE
257,073,000/ 7T (ZZZ U4 : 272,698,000
BIT) 2 B EBURE % o

BRENRHENABSRRZ CREE T2
TABTTAETAZ GBUERE - HMBREKRE
RIBHE AR FEIIABGER 2 FPHERAE
B o

AEBER _ZTTRAFRATESTERFEI9
5 o MU BRI Z AIFRERMER - ETERE
ERERABER _ZTAF—A—HWEHN
BERUNRATEIABREZEMEE/A
B R_ZTTWFLEMBHIETE -

MAFEIIANERRcEREE (BREFEER

B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

20. Trading securities and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

Securities pledged under repurchase agreements with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority are Exchange Fund debt securities with a market value at
31 December 2005 of HK$4,234,810,000 (2004: HK$1,765,407,000). Other
non-government bonds are also pledged under repurchase agreements with
a market value of HK$257,073,000 (2004: HK$272,698,000).

Included in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are primarily
structured notes with embedded derivatives. The market risk of the structured
notes is substantially offset by deposits from customers designated at fair

value through profit or loss.

The Group has adopted HKAS 39 in 2005. Under the prospective adoption
requirement of HKAS 39, certain financial assets and financial liabilities were
re-designated as financial assets/liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

on 1 January 2005. There was no such re-designation in 2004.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (including trading securities)

EARMNES) RBTERBEN>TAT: are analysed by categories of issuer as follows:
—EThE
§$E Group 2005
- RS RETT — Central governments and central banks 5,054,039
- NEWIE — Public sector entities 310,336
- IRIT R EHM S R — Banks and other financial institutions 733,904
-1 — Corporate entities 645,259
6,743,538
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21. fTEE€MIR

ARBELEZEBT  ET-RINZITET
AR5 BREENEK INERKRETSETZ
2 BB RN EER S TETARS
DRREBEREEMMET - REEEHIT
AETREZBNBEARNATORREFZE
Ko BBAEES R AR - REREZNHR
RAETEEELWA

() HFEHETHEEEREHITETR

REBBEFPEITITETASHRIUERR
WERZHEBNITELE - REBTRETER
FHR 5 - AEBEEANFHEREERSEHITE
TAIERBHAME IHNE - EERKREER
ZEIRGHITET A -

(i) FFEHETIELH HFEBITETR

FEEhRENTAET AT EREBIEEER
ERBRHITETARER - WFT A2 HHIN
RHMPTETH -

REEEAUATTET AL HEEERR -

EREHEERIINE RN (BRERK
ZHERS) A - SMNERMEIE SR E
PE R gl |k 7 BB M WA S F B2 B RIE
£ INREAEEERRERZRZEBM™
% BERHEIIEXRLERTA - EHE
BHUR e RABRZFSEERR - RPE
BREEZZHERERZHIW - HEER
BAIBEEE -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

21. Derivative financial instruments

In the normal course of business, the Group enters into a variety of derivative
transactions including forwards, futures, swaps and options transactions in
the interest rate, foreign exchange and equity markets. Derivative transactions
are conducted for both trading and hedging purposes. The Group’s objectives
in using derivative instruments are to meet customers’ needs by acting as an
intermediary, to manage the Group’s exposure to risks and to generate

revenues through trading activities within acceptable limits.

(i) Derivatives held or issued for trading purposes

The Group transacts derivative contracts on behalf of customers or to address
customer demands in structuring tailored derivatives. The Group also takes
proprietary positions for its own accounts. Trading derivative products used
by the Group are primarily over-the-counter derivatives transacted based on

interest rates, foreign exchange rates, credit spread and the prices of equities.

(i)  Derivatives held or issued for hedging purposes

Derivatives held for hedging purposes primarily consist of derivative
instruments or contracts used to manage interest rate risk. All of these are

over-the-counter derivatives.

The Group uses the following derivative instruments for both hedging and

trading purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase foreign and domestic
currency, including undelivered spot transactions. Foreign currency and
interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in currency rates or interest rates or to buy or sell foreign
currency or a financial instrument on a future date at a specified price,
established in an organised financial market. The credit risk is negligible, as
futures contracts are collateralised by cash or marketable securities, and

changes in the futures contact value are settled daily with the exchange.
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B RN R AL —FRERERE S
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EF - RSN HEMER S A ANEE R
BEFMEMAIL - AEE ZEERBRERNR
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TREAKEFFFEY 2 EEXERER © %
PTETARMISM R LERKE - MIZE R
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ITETAZANREHETE - REANRTH
ZIRE RS eRITETAEERBBCZAT
BETR RIERE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

21. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

Currency and Interest rate swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows for another. Swaps result in an economic exchange of currencies
or interest rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate) or a combination of all
these (i.e., cross-currency interest rate swaps). No exchange of principal takes
place, except for certain currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk represents
the potential cost to replace the swap contracts if counterparties fail to perform
their obligation. This risk is monitored on an ongoing basis with reference to
the current fair value, a proportion of the notional amount of the contracts and
the liquidity of the market. To control the level of credit risk taken, the Group

assesses counterparties using the same techniques as for its lending activities.

Foreign currency and interest rate options are contractual agreements under
which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not the
obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date
or during a set period, a specific amount of a foreign currency or a financial
instrument at a predetermined price. The seller receives a premium from the
purchaser in consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange or interest
rate risk. Options may be either exchange-traded or negotiated between the
Group and a customer. The Group is exposed to credit risk on purchased
options only, and only to the extent of their carrying amount, which is their fair

value.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments provide a basis
for comparison with instruments recognised on the balance sheet but do not
necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved or the current
fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s
exposure to credit or price risks. The derivative instruments become favourable
(assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market interest
rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms. The aggregate
contractual or notional amount of derivative financial instruments on hand, the
extent to which instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and thus the
aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities, can fluctuate

significantly from time to time.
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21. fTAEmMI A @

RZETRF+_A=+—HZITEIA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

21. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

a1 The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivatives contracts and their

HEASREAFERT ¢ fair values as of 31 December 2005 were as follows:
AFE
aH/EESE Fair values
Contract/notional gE B
&E Group amount Assets Liabilities
1) HEEBERABITETIR 1) Derivatives held for trading
a HMESTETER a  Foreign exchange derivatives
EHRHEEN Forward and futures contracts 24,391,023 22,428 77,123
g Currency swaps 2,188,446 59,068 311
BB RO O E B Currency options purchased and written 352,730 1,331 1,331
b) FIE{TETA b)  Interest rate derivatives
ilpgect i Interest rate swaps 13,222,923 1,828 133,881
F=EE Interest rate options 555,102 = 2,940
o BmEMITETA o)  Equity derivatives
BARE BRI HE Equity options purchased and written 183,044 2,964 2,964
BxMHE Equity futures 12,287 128 =
o fFEMMEIR d  Credit derivatives
FERBRAREY Credit default swaps 1,124,490 3,112 4,648
BEEERRZTET AR Total derivatives held for trading 42,030,045 90,854 223,198
2 REHMBERZITETA 2)  Derivatives held for hedging
a WAFES#RITETA a)  Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
ipge i Interest rate swaps 9,252,272 62,852 282,860
BEPRR 2 TET AR Total derivatives held for hedging 9,252,272 62,852 282,860
BERZTESBIAA Total recognised derivative financial instruments 51,282,317 153,706 506,058
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

21. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivative contracts as of 31

BESEUOT December 2004 were as follows:
®H Group
B R B Currency forwards 29,393,806
B in Currency swaps 551,347
B Currency options 243,381
SNESTE T A Foreign exchange derivatives 30,188,534
F =45 HA Interest rate swaps 13,278,562
| 2 B4 Interest rate options 695,804
FMELGTETA Interest rate derivatives 13,974,366
FE 2 4 HA A Equity options 300,928
FERBIBEL Credit default swaps 583,076
45,046,904

Rt-A=+t—RB LABEEREXRIZIER
(TEFEFEERRZBRAL) ZEERBRINER
B ARHAREBI U BB FREEL

As at 31 December, the credit risk weighted amounts of the above off-balance
sheet exposures (excluding credit default swaps), without taking into account

the effect of bilateral netting arrangement that the Group entered into, are as

B 25T follows:

“BTRE _—TTNF
&= Group 2005 2004

PTETH Derivatives
EEXEH Exchange rate contracts 99,288 94,426
FEEH Interest rate contracts 76,925 122,174
EREED Equity contracts 430 1,897
176,643 218,497

BHBBERBTIEERABREEANRS
=

AR B B o

EER BRI EER IR IBIRTT E B RO FE =M
KEBECREERMABL ZESIFE - Mt
ERGzBRARFRZHFREEANIIH
Rtk -

RZBEZRAFTZA=+—HEERABRRKRE
W2 =B R K EEE A1,124,490,0007% 7T
(ZZZTWM4F : 583,076,000 L) WEBER
MEKABEREREZEEMERREE
ﬂqo

7

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date, they do not represent the amounts
at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated
in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and
guidelines issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts
calculated are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity

characteristics of each type of contact.

As at 31 December 2005, the credit risk weighted amount of credit default
swaps amounted to HK$1,124,490,000 (2004: HK$583,076,000) and is
included in the total credit risk weighted amount of contingent and liabilities

and commitments in Note 41.
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22. ¥FEEERENES

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

22. Non-trading securities

—EEMNEF
&5 Group 2004
BISFESH Debt securities:
-&BEE™M — Listed in Hong Kong 661,428
- BB TR - Listed outside Hong Kong 8,909,347
-3ELT - Unlisted 9,119,578
18,690,353
EEMES Equity securities:
-BELW - Listed in Hong Kong 87,785
- BB ET — Listed outside Hong Kong 53,562
-t — Unlisted
-RIEEES R — Interest in investment funds 317,741
-REMIEET AR ZERE — Interest in other unlisted companies 9,905
468,993
IRBEEERRNBSFBE Total non-trading securities 19,159,346
kR - BEERE Less: Impairment allowances (25,914)
19,133,432
rFmEHsmE Market value of listed securities 9,712,122
BREEEHESS Included within debt securities are:
-BEEEF — Treasury bills 1,493,062
- BFAENTRE - Certificates of deposit held 195,744
- HEBES — Other debt securities 17,001,547
18,690,353
IFEEERENES Non-trading securities are analysed by
RETHBEN AT categories of issuers as follows:
- PR BT A R ERTT — Central governments and central banks 2,475,044
- NEHE - Public sector entities 2,107,925
- RITREM SRR — Banks and other financial institutions 9,927,342
= — Corporate entities 4,621,593
- HAh - Others 1,528
19,133,432
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23, RIEEREHMERE 23. Advances and other accounts
—BERRE ~—TTNE
2005 2004
KET
%5 Group Restated
EEERAE Gross advances to customers 44,918,618 32,528,414
RITREMSREEEREE Gross advances to banks and other
financial institutions 389,264 15,549
BES5EE Trade bills 653,581 568,859
Hth & & (Fi3E32) Other assets (Note 32) 1,005,333 1,624,620
BERNEMERE 858 Gross advances and other accounts 46,966,796 34,737,442
Wk - BEERIZRERERERS Less: Impairment allowances/provisions for
bad and doubtful debts
— {E B F¥ 4l — Individually assessed (167,436) -
—fRE A — Collectively assessed (230,582) =
— IR — Specific provision - (147,071)
——REE — General provision - (324,652)
(398,018) (471,723)
ZHEF M EAERE Advances and other accounts 46,568,778 34,265,719
—BERRE ~—TTNE
£H= Group 2005 2004
BEBR/TRBITERSTHOT ¢ Impaired loans/non-performing loans are analysed as follows:
BIEER Impaired loans
XEERBTE Gross advances to customers 312,530
TEITER Non-performing loans
EREREE Gross advances to customers 311,928
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23. BEIEEMEEMRE @ 23. Advances and other accounts (Continued)

—EBTRFE _—_ZTZTNHF

] Group 2005 2004

WEEFRBE (HEF) Gross impaired loans (Note a) 312,530

HEFERLBZ AL As a percentage of total advances to customers 0.70%

1 Bl 57 A R (B 224 Individual impairment allowances made 167,436

HELEMREE Amount of collateral held 182,604

TRITEFRERE i) Non-performing loans (Note b) 311,928

HEFERLBZ AN As a percentage of total advances to customers 0.96%

FEOR A Specific provisions made 137,258

HEEMmEE Amount of collateral held 248,829

&R F B Amount of interest in suspense 16,356

MIEE Note:

F. REERDNZEEREFEZH—HZH a. Impaired loans are defined as those loans having objective evidence of impairment
ERRZEERTEZERE(BXEH]) 3 as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
WEHRBECER  MZBAEHHZERZ asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future
BETARARRESREERTE - WHLA FEHbh cash flows of the loans that can be reliably estimated.

2.

7. HRELBSREEREATE  TERITIEXRDNE b. Non-performing loans are advances to customers on which interest is being
FPEFEBFH  HABEBBABKRLEEIE placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased as required by the
2EFIE o Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

A, AEERREEESHREHRDEEERER @ The above individual impairment allowances/specific provisions were made after
KT A=+—AHAz2EFREE - taking into account the value of collateral in respect of such advances as at 31

December.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. Advances and other accounts (Continued)

BEER
Impairment allowances
1B B 5T 1 FET
Individual Collective A5
&5 Group assessment assessment Total
—EERF—A—H Balance at 1 January 2005, as restated 116,697 152,432 269,129
K &EER - CE
W BE B B A &) Acquisition of subsidiaries 61,093 63,800 124,893
PURESER S HH 2 B  Impairment losses charged to income statement
(B3E13) (Note 13) 52,857 77,720 130,577
ReEBEE MR T Loans written off as uncollectible (81,365) (136,052) (217,417)
WEIBEREFMEEZ2ERK  Recoveries of advances written off in previous years 21,888 72,682 94,570
B AT IR (E 1| B Unwind of discount on allowance (3,734) - (3,734)
“EERF+-HA=+—H At31 December 2005 167,436 230,582 398,018
R - Deducted from:
B 52K Trade bills - 6,536 6,536
EFER Advances to customers 167,436 223,181 390,617
SRITMEMESREBEI  Advances to banks and other financial institutions - 776 776
HEMEE Other assets - 89 89
167,436 230,582 398,018
ERRREES
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts BRF B
EBR — % A% Suspended
=S Group Specific General Total interest
TN F— A —HMES Balance at 1 January 2004 235,747 281,946 517,693 24,502
R RS Charge to income statement 165,975 42,780 208,755 =
RBEIE B S MR 5 Loans written off as uncollectible (322,784) - (322,784) (16,323)
WEIEREFEMEZEF  Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years 68,133 - 68,133 =
BHAMEE — BB AR Disposal of a subsidiary as part of
the reorganisation - (74) (74) -
BRI B Suspended interest - = = 8,177
—EFNFE+-HF=+—H At 31 December 2004 147,071 324,652 471,723 16,356
R - Deducted from:
BHRE Trade bills - 5,689 5,689
BFEX Advances to customers 147,071 318,753 465,824
BITRHEMERBEEER  Advances to banks and other financial
institutions - 155 155
HEt&EE Other assets = 55 55
147,071 324,652 471,723
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23. RIEERRHEMIRE @) 23. Advances and other accounts (Continued)
BIEEEFERZHEHEELR : Finance lease receivables included in advances to customers
—EFRE —TTNOF
£ Group 2005 2004
HEEMEME 2 EUWAREE - Gross investment in finance lease receivable:
—F AR Not later than 1 year 2,551,011 1,936,498
—FEULERF Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 2,710,520 1,388,125
HFUE Later than 5 years 2,338,276 1,105,662
7,599,807 4,430,285
BEMRE 2 RRATARERBRIZBMERA Unearned future finance income on finance
leases (1,622,708) (482,647)
MEREREFEE Net investment in finance leases 5,977,099 3,947,638
MEMEREFHEHAR 2OTWT ¢ The net investment in finance leases is
analysed as follows:
—FLAR Not later than 1 year 2,263,069 1,807,048
—FAEFERF Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 2,244,065 1,236,110
HFUE Later than 5 years 1,469,965 904,480
5,977,099 3,947,638
R-ZEZERE+-"A=1+—BRULHFER There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross investment in
EREBENISEEERF#EERE(CEE finance lease above as at 31 December 2005 (2004: Nil).
FE) o
—EERF+_A=+—HZEBEFREE The allowance for uncollectible finance lease receivables included in the
HBeREATANE B EHEREKIRIEL A% impairment allowances as at 31 December 2005 of the Group amounted to
#HA 594,579,000 T (ZTEWF : BXR HK$94,579,000 (2004: HK$53,093,000 in the provisions for loan losses).

&5 18 ¥ 4% /553,093,000 7T) ©
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

24. Available-for-sale securities

—EThE
®E Group 2005
BBEES Debt securities:
-AELET — Listed in Hong Kong 1,279,905
-BABUINET — Listed outside Hong Kong 8,869,359
-FE LT — Unlisted 11,603,830
21,753,094
M ES Equity securities:
-BAFLEm — Listed in Hong Kong 2,129
-BBLAIN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 8,737
-FELET - Unlisted
-RIEEES 2R — Interests in investment funds 1,024,228
- HAh - Others 9,852
1,044,946
AR EERER Total available-for-sale securities 22,798,040
kR - BEERE Less: Impairment allowances (25,850)
22,772,190
rWESFITE Market value of listed securities 10,160,130
PIEEEREF Included within debt securities are:
- BANENRE - Certificates of deposit held 124,900
- HEBES — Other debt securities 21,628,194
21,753,094
A HEFFRBTRBEN>TAT ¢ Available-for-sale securities are analysed by
categories of issuers as follows:
- R RIBLT — Central governments and central banks 3,102,145
- NEEE — Public sector entities 532,796
- RITREMS RS — Banks and other financial institutions 9,944,390
-1 — Corporate entities 9,191,081
- HAh - Others 1,778
22,772,190

REEEESHEE R Z OB LOMERZIN
EESEKEFAN _ZTRE+_A=1+—8
2 M5 B1E A1,844,988,000/ 7T (Z T

FE) o

Securities pledged under repurchase agreements with the Hong Kong

Monetary Authority are Exchange Fund debt securities with a market value at

31 December 2005 of HK$1,844,988,000 (2004: Nil).
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25. HEIHESH

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

25. Held-to-maturity securities

“EFRE —ZTTNF
£H= Group 2005 2004
BEESH Debt securities
- BB TR — Listed outside Hong Kong 185,808 93,364
-JEETH — Unlisted 309,047 1,203,563
494,855 1,296,927
tHmEAHRCTE Market value of listed securities 185,909 93,338
BREEEHES Included within debt securities are:
- BENERE — Certificates of deposit held 209,047 =
- HhEKES — Other debt securities 285,808 1,296,927
494,855 1,296,927
BEDHEFRETHBERONOT : Held-to-maturity securities are analysed
by issuer as follows:
- RNERE — Public sector entities 3,686 =
- RITREMES S — Banks and other financial institutions 455,057 726,007
= — Corporate entities 36,112 570,920
494,855 1,296,927
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

25. Held-to-maturity securities (Continued)

The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised as follows:

—BTHE _—ZTENE
£H Group 2005 2004
—H—H At 1 January 1,296,927 392,198
KBRS EREIRMEHNIET Re-designation of securities at fair value
AR EINABRRZES through profit or loss on adoption of

HKAS 39 (988,230) -
EBKEM B AR MmIgEE Addition through acquisition of subsidiaries 309,083 =
EHER Exchange differences (819) 445
#HEA Additions - 1,080,481
EE Amortisation of discount (72) 2,903
BHHHE Reclassification - (1,244)
AERNENEANEFH Securities matured during the year (122,034) (177,856)
+-A=+—H At 31 December 494,855 1,296,927
26. LEEHEERE 26. Investments in jointly controlled entities

—BFRE _—_TTOFE
-] Group 2005 2004
JELETRR © A Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
H—-HRAEHIER 2 SRR Loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity 31,000 31,000
51,000 51,000
Rl W EE 1B Share of post-acquisition reserves (20,816) (23,920)
30,184 27,080
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26. HEEHERERE @ 26. Investments in jointly controlled entities (continued)
R-EERF+_A=+—HOHKRBEHEE The following are the jointly controlled entities as at 31 December 2005:
U
LEmAEEZENE
& b B ETEEBRESME Percentage of
#iE Place of Principal activities and place effective interest
Name incorporation of operation in ownership
REIZERB R A A BB BEER - BE
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding, 13.333%
Hong Kong
ZHRAREREEFZ
REET AR QA BB REARE - &F
Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited Hong Kong Trustee and custodian services 13.333%
for retirement fund schemes,
Hong Kong
AEETRMEIEAR B R A A 2z R B A A The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by Dah Sing
RFRITER DGR - MRMELBER QA Bank, Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium Trust Company
TR IR BER AR 2 2 EMB AR o Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank Consortium Holding Limited.
H-HEAEH BB EREREAEER - & The loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, interest free
BRIEEREGEEMERE —BAREE and repayable subject to the joint decision amongst all the shareholders of the
Koo jointly controlled entities.
27. MBASHRERER 27. Investments in and loans to subsidiaries
—FFRE _—TITNOEHF
AT Company 2005 2004
LMD - RAEAK Unlisted shares, at cost 2,650,282 1,625,282
FEUR B 8 A B 3RIR Amounts due from subsidiaries 126 =
2,650,408 1,625,282
B AR 2 KBS AEERR 2B RIEE The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and repayable
SKIBRK o on demand.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

27. Investments in and loans to subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005:

LU
MieRBES L 28T
Percentage of EERRE
i B shares held Particulars
ATEH TEER Place of E# Gk of issued
Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
AFBRITERDA ®’17 B
Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$1,800,000,000
LRRITAERLDT 17 Eh
MEVAS Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% = HK$400,000,000
REZR BRE
D.A.H. Holdings Limited (Note) (fiF) Investment holding Bermuda 75.5% - US$1,000,000
AHBBEERLDA TEex Ek
Dah Sing Finance Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% = HK$25,000,000
RERK KBRS
Upway Wealth International Limited Investment holding British Virgin Islands 100% = US$1
BHEEFERDA EHEE 5
Global Courage Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong = 100% HK$10,000,000
AHERERGERRA TEex BE
Dah Sing Computer Systems Limited Dormant Hong Kong - 100% HK$20
AEREERER R &R Eh
Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong - 100% HK$200,000
B (F1536) EBEAHE
Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited Financing (Note 36) British Virgin Islands = 100% US$1
AHERERLDA 32 A MR Ek
Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
REZK 30
Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong = 100% HK$10,000
RIMERBERLA MERRE 305
Dah Sing Property Agency Limited Property agency Hong Kong = 100% HK$100,000
BEex EEREAHE
Dah Sing SAR Financing Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands = 100% USS$1
HEREBRRA ES & Eh
Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited Property investment Hong Kong - 100% HK$20
REARS Eh
MEVAS Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$50,000
§17 RERS
D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited ~ Banking Guernsey - 75.5% US$8,000,000
RREHE (BE) FRAA o &k
Pacific Finance (Hong Kong) Limited Finance Hong Kong = 100% HK$450,000,000
REBERITAERLA ®17 R
Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. Banking Macau = 100% MOP225,000,000
RERBERD A REREB RF
Macau Insurance Company Limited General Insurance Macau = 96% MOP20,000,000
RFIASRBERRA ABRE Al
Macau Life Insurance Company Limited Life Insurance Macau - 96% MOP30,000,000
REER 0
DSB BCM (1) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong = 100% HK$1
RERKR Ek
DSB BCM (2) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong = 100% HK$1
REZK RERUHE
Shinning Bloom Investments Limited Investment holding British Virgin Islands = 100% USS$1
RERK REBRUHEE
DSMI Group Limited Investment holding British Virgin Islands = 100% US$1
RERK EEBEAHE
DSLI (1) Limited Investment holding British Virgin Islands = 100% US$1
REZR EBEAHE
DSLI (2) Limited Investment holding British Virgin Islands - 100% USS$1
RERR EBEAHE
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27. MBASRERER @

BRAFRITERRAREABRARAFIN - Lt
FTA XA BFARRRMREBIAIMNETT 5
AL - S EEEEEMALZAA QRS
AU -

F:D. A. H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands)
Limited, RPIEXRIT AR AR - BRFIURBR A
RAFRPIASRRBRATIIN - Hh AT

B &
R K& B8 #1SG Hambros Bank and Trust Limited
([SGHambros] ) R — BB —F+_-F=+HERKZ
#ha% - KFT & AR FSG Hambrosi®Jh B - mSG
HambrosmiE FAF € MR B B P KR H &
245,0000% ° B BAA% 19 #8% 7 D.A.H.Holdings Limited
(IDAHHD) Z B9 2 —t R BHITIRA - (ERE
BRI AR R 2 BHER - RFSRBETARR
AIER Ll 2 ERIMER - FHSHERITE
K AR ARDAHHATE 2 R B A 2 T H%
EHDZE ETF¥E HEERBURHA
DAHHEE AR R A EF - AR A X ERRETFHESG
HambrosH tL TH EARE i s S A B AR ©

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

27. Investments in and loans to subsidiaries (Continued)

Except for Dah Sing Bank, Limited which is a public limited company, all the
above companies are private companies, or, if incorporated outside Hong
Kong, have substantially the same characteristics as a Hong Kong

incorporated private company.

Except for D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited, Banco Comercial
de Macau, S.A., Macau Insurance Company Limited and Macau Life Insurance

Company Limited, all other companies operate in Hong Kong.

Note:

Pursuant to an agreement entered into between DSFH and SG Hambros Bank and
Trust Limited (“SG Hambros”) on 30th December 2002, DSFH granted SG Hambros a
put option and SG Hambros granted DSFH a call option over 245,000 shares
representing 24.5% of the issued share capital of D.A.H. Holdings Limited (“DAHH”). As
part of the reorganisation leading to the formation of the Company, DSFH subrogated to
the Company its rights and obligations under the above agreement. Upon exercise of
the option, the Company'’s interest in DAHH would be increased from 75.5% to 100%.
David Shou-Yeh Wong, John William Simpson and David Richard Hinde held common
directorships in DAHH and the Company. David Shou-Yeh Wong, a substantial
shareholder of the Company, and SG Hambros held material interests in the option

agreement.
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28. BERELEE 28. Goodwill and intangible assets

BLER  EFHR
&%  BREE - EBREE

BREE Core  Customer ik
HeE Contract deposit relationship Trade Eh
&5 Group Goodwill intangibles intangibles intangibles name Total
2% Cost
e e At 1 January 2005 = = = = = =
g Additions 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
“EERFE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
A A/ E Accumulated
impairment/amortisation
e At 1 January 2005 = = = = = =
FRY L (310) Charge for the year (Note 10) - 2,897 - - - 2,897
“ZERE+-A=T—-H At 31 December 2005 - 2,897 - - - 2,897
EEE Carrying value
—EZRE+-_A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 811,690 23,602 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,014,904
EERBERBEAEBRREGN  ROFR Intangible assets with finite life including contract intangibles, core deposit
EFBREFEESUBEEREZZEN TR intangible and customer relationships are amortised over their useful life
ETZHF 2R AFEEE - MR EFRER ranging from 5 to 12 years using a diminishing balance method. Trade name
SEFHEEREEERAKAIRZ2ERE is with indefinite life and is tested annually for impairment losses. It is carried
EHEIR o at cost less accumulated impairment loss.
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28. BEREREE @)

BB EEEMH N EBHI BN REC KRR
ZIREEEBLAMERERE - TREMBR
BEZOK -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

28. Goodwill and intangible assets (continued)

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units identified according
to country of operation and business segment for impairment losses

assessment. A summary of goodwill allocation is presented below.

—EFRFE+=-A=+—H
As at 31 December 2005
BERIT B ARTT

Commercial Personal A a3
&5 Group Banking Banking Treasury Total
BA Hong Kong 196,478 122,189 = 318,667
B P Macau 199,140 260,408 33,475 493,023
395,618 382,597 33,475 811,690

EFEWEEREHELER BERSE -

No impairment loss on goodwill and trade names are identified in the year.
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29. TEREMEEEE

B AE AR MY AL
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

29. Premises and other fixed assets

LR
RRHE
Furniture,
equipment
TE and motor &%
£H Group Premises vehicles Total
“EEME—-A—H At 1 January 2004
B AR Cost 571,585 268,203 839,788
ZEWE Accumulated depreciation = (143,809) (143,809)
REFE Net book amount 571,585 124,394 695,979
HE-_TTWF+_A Year ended 31 December 2004
=t+—HALtEE
FHIREFE Opening net book amount 571,585 124,394 695,979
i Additions - 33,001 33,001
EMOHE Reclassification 1,278 = 1,278
HHEE Revaluation surplus 3,391 = 3,391
HE Disposals - (2,424) (2,424)
TEEME (M:10 Depreciation charge (Note 10) (15,661) (47,492) (63,153)
FRERFE Closing net book amount 560,593 107,479 668,072
—EENE+-A=+—H At 31 December 2004
B 7R Cost 575,754 269,606 845,360
2BNE Accumulated depreciation (15,161) (162,127) (177,288)
REFE Net book amount 560,593 107,479 668,072
BE-FFELE+=A Year ended 31 December 2005
=+—HiEEE
FHEREFE Opening net book amount 560,593 107,479 668,072
i Additions - 26,838 26,838
WENBRRMRGE 2EE Assets brought-in through acquisition of
subsidiaries 280,185 22,008 302,193
EEE Revaluation surplus 442,026 - 442,026
HE Disposals - (334) (334)
EFEFE (10 Depreciation charge (Note 10) (15,354) (44,798) (60,152)
ERREFEE Closing net book amount 1,267,450 111,193 1,378,643
—EFRE+-A=+—-H At 31 December 2005
AR/ E Cost/valuation 1,297,965 264,636 1,562,601
ZRAE Accumulated depreciation (30,515) (153,443) (183,958)
REFE Net book amount 1,267,450 111,193 1,378,643
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29. TERAMETEEE @

REBTESH < HER_ZTTAF+ A=
T— H#ET o WA BB BER A EAN
9 (BB BRAR GHIRNBRRPE M%)
RE-RFEBED (FE) BRQR (BARR
FzW%) mARMSEEEEET

WITERBEXNARERR  HEBWA T

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

29. Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)

The Group’s premises were last revalued at 31 December 2005. Valuations

were made on the basis of open market value by independent, professionally

qualified valuers (1) Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited in respect of properties

in Hong Kong and China, and (2) Savills (Hong Kong) Limited in respect of

properties in Macau.

If premises were stated on the historical cost basis, the amounts would be as

follows:
—BBRE _—TTNE
£ Group 2005 2004
B AR Cost 855,939 572,863
RIETE Accumulated depreciation (30,515) (15,661)
R FE Net book amount 825,424 557,202

NEBER -_ZETAF+ _A=1t—HZKX

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December 2005 of the above assets

FSEEDTWT : is as follows:

R4~ RfE

RRE

Furniture,

equipment

TE and motor 8%

= Group Premises vehicles Total
LD At cost - 264,636 264,636
ZAHE - —ETRF At valuation — 2005 1,297,965 - 1,297,965
1,297,965 264,636 1,562,601

NEBER-_ZTOF+_A=t—HZKA
HEESFTAT

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December 2004 of the above assets

is as follows:

BRI A

kAE

Furniture,

equipment
IE and motor =H
& Group Premises vehicles Total
EEDWIN At cost - 269,606 269,606
BEE - Z22=F At valuation - 2003 575,754 - 575,754
575,754 269,606 845,360
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

30. BEYME 30. Investment properties
—FFRE _—TITNOEHF

&£E Group 2005 2004
EFFA Beginning of the year 246,332 197,771
BEHMOHE Reclassification - (1,278)
NS R G K ap R N E R Fair value gains/Deficit write-back on

revaluation 74,607 49,839
REERXK End of the year 320,939 246,332

AEERENERFZ HER-TTAF+=
B=+—RET  LFERBIREE S
R (B8) R A TNRANTSEELEE
7 o

31. BIFBRERRZERDEE/(B

The Group’s investment properties were last revalued at 31 December 2005.
Valuations were made on the basis of open market value by independent,

professionally qualified valuer Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited.

31. Non-current assets/(liabilities) held for resale

&)

—ETLE

5 Group 2005
BIEEERRZIERDEE Non-current assets held for resale 821,561
BIEEERZZIERDEE Non-current liabilities held for resale (531,023)
290,538

B LERREGER Less: Minority interests (6,110)
284,428

ERDAEER-_EZRF T A+ ARKE
ZBRFIRBRERARLRFIABRBRARA R
BOZNTAZEERBBNATE - REAR
SEHASKKREBRBAAFEREBER AR
(RFER)) RERHAEZS AR ENEKER
AARFERMBARAT o LHEERZ Lk
BERA  ERAHEREXMNTAEE - &
RFEZERRRAZFBIEBRR

The above represents the fair value of Group’s 96% share of the assets and
liabilities of Macau Insurance Company Limited and Macau Life Insurance
Company Limited acquired on 19 December 2005, which are being held on
behalf of the ultimate holding company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited
(“DSFH”), pending their transfer to the subsidiaries of DSFH. The transfer will
be made at the net cost of acquisition set out above, plus an interest payment

from DSFH to the Group reflecting the holding cost of these companies.
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32. HihiZE&E 32. Other assets
—BERRE ~—TTNE
L] Group 2005 2004
eI GRIE R TE IR B Accounts receivable and prepayments 169,266 846,279
R FIE Accrued income 595,388 405,532
Hh Others 240,679 372,809
1,005,333 1,624,620
33. REEERARMAR 33. Trading liabilities
—FFRE —TITNHF
£ Group 2005 2004
HTEEEREREERES Short sales of treasury bills and
treasury bonds 6,311,309 6,411,790
EREEHEERLE Treasury bills sold not yet re-purchased - 271,783

6,311,309 6,683,573

34. UAFEINERRZEFRER 34. Deposits from customers designated at fair value
through profit or loss

—ETRE _—_ZTT@OEF

£H Group 2005 2004
HEEMTT R Structured deposits 1,739,075 =
Hith Others 165,205 -

1,904,280 -
MEEBE LN ARH AR TFEINABRER 2 The change in the fair value of deposits from customers designated at fair
BERPERZ A TEES 2 HEB/ - REEE value through profit or loss not attributable to changes in interest rate is
EFPEREHAREE BN B LM minimal. The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at
MzEEES BT AEEET - maturity to the holders of these deposits is HK$246 million higher than the

above carrying amount.
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35. EFHX 35. Deposits from customers
—ESTRE _—ZTNE
5] Group 2005 2004
A BT B R A R TF AR Demand deposits and current accounts 4,837,167 4,509,787
BETX Savings deposits 7,359,349 8,384,517
TH - BN R HAT R Time, call and notice deposits 44,244,963 30,583,144
HiFx Other deposits 8,503 =
56,449,982 43,477,448
36. SEITHHFRE 36. Certificates of deposit issued
—EBBRE _—ZTTF
£ Group 2005 2004
AAFETABZER Designated at fair value through profit or loss 4,525,120 =
bicq: X110 At amortised cost 3,188,177 8,452,136
7,713,297 8,452,136

MEREBUNNZ AZHARTFEIIABRERZ
CEITHEREZ N FEES 2 FEE/) o K
S B TFRE B BRI & DR 2 FREUA
ErRPZEREES BT A\B&ET -

The change in the fair value of certificates of deposit issued and designated at

fair value through profit or loss not attributable to changes in interest rate is

minimal. The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at

maturity to the holders of these certificates of deposit is HK$118 million higher

than the above carrying amount.
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37. ERTHRBES

3

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

37. Issued debt securities

—ETRE _—_ZTT@OEF

ARFEIABGER
R SH AR

R-ZEERF+_A=+—HZEBETEKE
HFERBBIBAFIRITER AT (TRHIRT 2
2 & [} B A 7] Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited
FHRAFTIRIT 2 BN ST BAREE - R
ZEMF+_A-BETHEERERZHA L
7,2 150,000,0005 7T 7E & 5 150,000,000 7T
FEERREARE ([RER]) - ZFEHK
MIRITER - REER > BRRIBEA-ZT
NE+ZA—H - ERAFEBAITRITHETH
M= RTHEREBEE -

MEEBAIZ AZH AR FEIIABRRZ
DETHNEBESZ ATEZS 2 FER/) -
AEBEELEHEFDHRIZE RN
ALz EAES=TABEET

Group 2005 2004
Designated at fair value through profit or loss 1,123,830 -
At amortised cost 1,163,265 2,332,305

2,287,095 2,332,305

Issued debt securities outstanding as at 31 December 2005 represent the
US$150 million fixed rate and the US$150 million floating rate Senior
Guaranteed Notes (the “Notes”) issued by Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”), on 1 December
2004 under DSB’s Euro Medium Term Note Programme which are listed on
the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes are guaranteed by DSB,
unsecured, and have a final maturity on 1 December 2009. Through interest
rate swap arrangements entered into by DSB, the cost of the fixed rate Notes

is determined on floating rate basis.

The change in the fair value of issued debt securities designated at fair value
not attributable to changes in interest rate is minimal. The amount that the
Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders of
these issued debt securities is HK$39 million higher than the above carrying

amount.
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38. 1BEREM 38. Subordinated notes
—ETRE _—_ZTTNWHF
®H Group 2005 2004
125,000,000 7T F B.7.5% US$125,000,000 7.5% Subordinated Bonds
RZZE——FIHNEERE (@) due 2011 (Note (a)) 975,689 971,794
150,000,000 LA —F— A F | HiHY US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating Rate
FRBEER (D) Notes due 2015 (Note (b)) 1,163,265 -
150,000,000 TR =T —F | HI K US$150,000,000 Subordinated Fixed Rate
ERBRERER (M) Notes due 2017 (Note (c)) 1,151,388 -
3,290,342 971,794
AAFETABZER Designated at fair value through profit or loss 2,127,077 =
R HAAR At amortised cost 1,163,265 971,794
3,290,342 971,794

MEEE - Note:

(a) W RKFIRITER AR ([KFFETHRE (a)  This represents US$125,000,000 7.5% subordinated bonds qualifying as Tier 2
T—F=ZRA=-F+NBBEITZFLETSE capital of Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”) issued on 28 March 2001 (the “Bonds”)
125,000,000F T ERERZ S AT LTI R which are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Bonds will mature on
ERZREANEBERE - WEEBHRZ 28 March 2011 with an optional redemption date falling on 29 March 2006
T——F=ZA=Z+N\BEHH - BENLEER (“Optional Redemption Date”). DSB, after receiving written consent from the Hong
ABZEERF=ZA=Z+NB - EZTZTXRF Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) in February 2006, has exercised its call option
ZARBEESREERZEERIE K for the full redemption of the Bonds and will redeem the Bonds in full on the
FMOBTFEEBELE2RBREBEEE R Optional Redemption Date.

ERUEER  BO2NEHE -
) WHRFBITR_ZFEZTRAFOA=-_+IBE (b)  This represents US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating Rate Notes qualifying

7150,000,0003K T [ #X B 32 5 P £ A 4%
REH_BARNTRREER (EK]) -
EBEBHNR_ZE—RAFRANEEH - &
BEMEERR-_Z—TFHANA - AT
FEHERUBER  HEKZMNER=(E
RABETRITRER S M0 F - LE={E
REFT—R - & - MEBREEZEEE
RiER - FRONESETR=@ARET
RITAZEFBIN60R T - FESEESRE
BRIELE - RHRITA N EENEEA
SARBERARHEEBERRE GEHS)
&’ -

as Tier 2 capital of DSB issued on 29 April 2005 (the “Notes”), which are listed on
the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes will mature on 6 May 2015 with an
optional redemption date falling on 6 May 2010. Interest rate for the Notes is set
on a quarterly basis based on 3-month LIBOR plus 60 basis points from the
issue date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not
redeemed, the interest rate will reset and the Notes will bear interest at 3 month
LIBOR plus 160 basis points. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of
the HKMA, redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional

redemption date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date.
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38. BEGEH®@ 38. Subordinated notes (Continued)

ik - (&) Note: (Continued)

© WIHRFRITR_FTRFNA+TNBET (©)  This represents US$150,000,000 5.451% Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
2.150,000,000E T EEFRERZ ST LT qualifying as Tier 2 capital of DSB issued on 18 August 2005 (the “Notes”), which

RERZ £&§$E’JTE TRERR ([BEH]) - are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes will mature on 18

I EE R —+ENATNABEH- August 2017 with an optional redemption date falling on 18 August 2012. Interest
BEHEEA 7% —E——FNA+N\H-H at 5.451% is payable semi annually from the issue date to the optional redemption
BT HREBEEER  £8A54518 - date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and
BYEEMNBE—K - HiE  WEBREEESE the Notes will bear interest at the then prevailing 5-year US Treasury rate plus
BERAERL  TENMNESEITAERASF 220 basis points. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA,
MEEBEBEER S X208 F - EEBEE redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional redemption
SREIEBEAIE - KFRITANERMN date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date. An interest rate swap
EEEANBREHAZEEABRME GE contract to swap the fixed rate payment liability of the Notes to floating interest
o) B o RIRITINE B —BIRRITEI L rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with an international bank.

MEEHA OB EBOEEN S RAAE
TLIRTTRAEFR B RERMNZEFENK -

a1

FNES ST ERIFEI% % - B TREEK Certain of the subordinated notes were designated at fair value through profit

FERTEURFEIABREZS ﬁ —EE or loss as at 31 December 2005 with the adoption of HKAS 39 with no
NWEF+ A=+ Az BHEFTIEBHA retrospective adjustment for the comparative amount as at 31 December
o 2004.

FEBE LN ARE AR TFEINABRER 2 The change in the fair value of subordinated notes designated at fair value
BEBEB 2 ATEZES 2B R/ ) - AEEE through profit or loss not attributable to changes in interest rate is minimal.
L EES R R A QRN S EE A LT The amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity
FIZEAESRAESBT - to the holders of these subordinated notes is HK$5 million higher than the

above carrying amount.
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EERAREERABNHIEREABSENT
LTSRN EATR TH A E MBI AR TE B R SR T
MSHRRR —REREGRAR T - &
HeeBmT

B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

39. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally

enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and

when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset

amounts are as follows:

—FFRE —TINHF
2005 2004
KB
&= Group Restated
EERIBEEE Deferred income tax assets: 7,692 10,662
RERIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities: (104,334) (13,218)
—BERRE ~—TTNE
2005 2004
K E
%5 Group Restated
RIEFIBE E - Deferred income tax assets:
-AEFTZREABKE ZEERIEEE — Deferred income tax assets to be
recovered after more than 12 months 47,391 72,115
RIERIBAE - Deferred income tax liabilities:
-EETZERABREEZELCHRIEAE — Deferred income tax liabilities to be
settled after more than 12 months (143,833) (74,671)
-EETZEARNEEZECHRIEAE — Deferred income tax liabilities to be
settled within 12 months (200) -
(144,033) (74,671)
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39. EEBIIE (@) 39. Deferred income tax (Continued)
EERIRBEBINT The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:
—FFRE —TINF
£:| Group 2005 2004
—H—H At 1 January (2,556) (6,904)
BITHREREH 2 FEYRE Opening adjustment arising from changes in
accounting policies (33,315) (7,074)
s B8 B B 1 A Acquisition of subsidiaries 4,642 =
R EEIRA (ZH) /& B (HsE15) Tax (charged)/credited to the income
statement (Note 15) (17,067) 12,294
REERA S H (I 7E43) Tax charged to equity (Note 43) (48,346) (872)
+=-—A=+—H At 31 December (96,642) (2,556)
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39. BEHIE @)

BELERBAERENABRAFE 2 EE) - TR
RERABUEEERE T HEE ZERNT ¢

B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

39. Deferred income tax (Continued)

tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the year,

without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same

BEHIEEE Deferred income tax liabilities
MmER B E
Accelerated TEER REER
£ tax Premises  Investment Hith &%
&E Group Provisions depreciation revaluation revaluation Others Total
—EFE¥NE—-R—-H> At 1 January 2004,

T as previously reported - 1,090 50,142 12,666 = 63,898
BB GHENRE Opening adjustments in

FENR 2 EMAR respect of HKAS-Int 21 - - 7,074 - - 7,074
—ZEEME-A—H K& At 1 January 2004, as restated - 1,090 57,216 12,666 = 70,972
P E R A Charged to the income

statement - 2,827 - - - 2,827
RESERAS Charged to equity = = 594 278 = 872
“EEME+=HA=+-8" At 31 December 2004,

FOEE ] as restated = 3,917 57,810 12,944 = 74,671
WEEH B AR Acquisition of subsidiaries 2,940 - = = 177 3,117
P E R A S Charged to the income

statement - 17,876 - - 23 17,899
RESRAS H/ (EE) Charged/(credited) to equity = = 59,152 (10,806) = 48,346
“EFAF+=-B=+-H At 31 December 2005 2,940 21,793 116,962 2,138 200 144,033
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39. BEHIE @)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

39. Deferred income tax (Continued)

BEHESE Deferred income tax assets:
MEBRBINE
Accelerated BIEBE
3 tax Tax Hith &
&6 Group Provisions depreciation losses Others Total
—EFEMNE-A-AH At 1 January 2004 54,392 - - 2,602 56,994
RIREERRE/ (FH) Credited/(charged) to the income statement 6,570 = 10,346 (1,795) 15,121
—EEME+-A=+-0" At 31 December 2004,
REER as previously reported 60,962 - 10,346 807 72,115
REBG LR Opening adjustments in respect of HKAS 39
I FNRE (33,319) - - - (33,319)
“TTRE—-A—R KEI At 1 January 2005, as restated 27,647 - 10,346 807 38,800
W B A Acquisition of subsidiaries 7,205 554 = = 7,759
RIREERRE/ (FH) Credited/(charged) to the income statement 4,430 125 (2,970) (759) 832
“EFAF+=-B=+-H At 31 December 2005 39,282 679 7,376 54 47,391

TR FARERERA ) /B2 RIER

The deferred income tax (charged)/credited to equity during the year is as

17 - follows:
—BTHE _—TENE
2005 2004
=gl
®H Group Restated
PR R 2 A ERFE Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity:
— 17 (MH3143) - premises (Note 43) (59,152) (594)
— A EE S (5143) ~ available-for-sale securities (Note 43) 10,806 -
—EREBEERABMES (3E43) - non-trading securities (Note 43) - (278)
(48,346) (872)
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40. REATZEER

BERBRAKRE BRESE QR ZEHFD
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

40. Balances with Group companies

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with group

wmr companies and detailed as follows:
—BFRE —TITHEF
&5 Group 2005 2004
B KRIER AR EH Balances with the ultimate holding company
EPER Deposits from customers 21,833 15,442
R RKB AR Z &k Balances with fellow subsidiaries
BEERREMEE Advances and other accounts 7,611 1,733
BEPER Deposits from customers 152,036 128,207
HibRB KIER Other accounts and accruals 4,840 118
—BBRE —TTNEFE
AT Company 2005 2004
Hiff B N B 2 & Balances with a subsidiary
RITH B Bank balances 541,731 1,355,394

& o ) B, K EL A B B

Interest receivable and other accounts

658 =
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4. HABEREE
(a) EBXEIE

REFBRERB RTARBER 2 B AENR
T 8

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

41. Contingent liabilities and commitments
(a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:

—BBRE —TTNE
=5 Group 2005 2004
EENERBEEZHAX Expenditure contracted but not provided for 34,931 16,616

(b) 1SERIE

AEBEEABERIMRERRTERPZEES
BMIAAHNSBENIEEERBRINERENT

(b) Credit commitments

The contract and credit risk weighted amounts of the Group’s off-balance

sheet financial instruments that commit it to extend credit to customers are as

follows:
EHEE
Contract amounts

—BTRE _—_TTNEFE
£ Group 2005 2004
BEEFERE® Direct credit substitutes 2,420,934 757,320
X ZEBHARIEER Transaction related contingencies 26,872 30,961
HE ZEB RARIEE Trade-related contingencies 951,964 790,228

HAbAE  ERAERA Other commitments with an

original maturity of:
- DR —F A B EUS —under 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable 26,872,921 22,081,608
-—F kAL — 1 year and over 592,304 738,712
m BTN Forward deposits placed 1,006,592 =
31,871,587 24,398,829
EEE R MEREE
Credit risk
weighted amount

—BTRE _—_TTNE
£ Group 2005 2004
SR A E NEYE Contingent liabilities and commitments 2,117,689 1,262,469
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4. ZARBFERKIE @
(c) EffiB#HZEE

T TREECREREBORE RS T ERER
i BE

B AE AR MY AL
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

41. Contingent liabilities and commitments (continued)
(c) Assets pledged

Assets pledged as collateral under repurchase agreements with the Hong

Kong Monetary Authority are as follows:

“EFRE —ZTTNF

®=H5 Group 2005 2004
Heh@aHEse Cash and short term funds - 4,038,687
HIEBEERBRZFES Trading securities 4,491,883 2,038,105
HEEES Available-for-sale securities 1,824,988 =
6,316,871 6,076,792

(d) EZFHLRE

IARKERAMA - B AR BUEMELEHELD
MRARRE N 2 RIEBONFT@EMAT :

(d) Operating lease commitments

Where a Group company is the lessee, the future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable building operating leases are as follows:

—BBRE —TTNE

&5 Group 2005 2004
—F AR Not later than 1 year 42,214 35,607
—FBERF Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 70,295 78,553
112,509 114,160

AREEAEEA - RAABUBYRLLHEL
MRARRE N 2 RIEBONREENAT -

Where a Group company is the lessor, the future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable building operating leases are as follows:

—BERRE ~—TTNE

L] Group 2005 2004
—F YR Not later than 1 year 12,503 8,529
—FUBERF Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 10,988 2,180
23,491 10,709
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. ¥ 42. Share capital
—EFRE _—_ZTTNF
2005 2004
EERA Authorised:
1,500,000,000 fx & @R - FREEIET 1,500,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$1 each 1,500,000 1,500,000
—EFFREF —EENF
2005 2004
R . [E (&
BETRHBRKAE Issued and fully paid: Number Share Number Share
LTER  BREEVET Ordinary shares of HK$ 1 each of shares Capital of shares Capital
—H—H At 1 January 919,830,827 919,831 809,900,000 809,900
AT New issue 109,930,827 109,931
FRBITH L BRI Issue of ordinary shares in lieu
REBTRRE of dividends during the year 11,585,452 11,585 = =
+—-A=+—H At 31 December 931,416,279 931,416 919,830,827 919,831

JE(R & 166,251,242/ TR E MR - ER
3“17 SRFEFHRE FTaE17) PR ST
Z - BREWEUASMESER KO AR RIR
m UREBESRE - ARRIREK14.35%
THRELEHEE  BREBEURRSFEIRZ
TERF+ AT ZHE1711,585,4528 LAFI {E
BEBRROA AR EBRRD - KBRS

B o
o

BIRA R ORI & ([ZRRREE) -
B 2R BT BIETTIAKR - 3510 AR AR ﬁﬁ
1,300,000 AR EE 1T 2 AN AR -
BRTHNEEREENSRITEAR -

In connection with the 2005 interim dividend (Note 17) for which shareholders
may elect under the Scrip Dividend Scheme to receive an allotment of new
shares of the Company credited as fully paid in lieu of cash dividend, election
had been made by certain shareholders entitled to receive a total dividend of
HK$166,251,242. Based on the reference price of HK$14.35 per share
determined for the calculation of allotment of newly issued shares under the
Scrip Dividend Scheme, the Company issued 11,585,452 new shares on 12
October 2005 credited as fully paid in lieu of the cash dividend.

Pursuant to the Company’s Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”), 35 options
to subscribe for 1,300,000 shares of HK$1 each of the Company had been
granted to certain Directors and senior executives of the Group since the

inception of the Scheme.
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AERNEEE RS RITHA B A 2 BB
ARFRHBE LB T
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. Share capital (Continued)

Movements in the number of the Company’s shares in the share options held

by Directors and senior executives during the year are as follows:

REREP RS EE
Number of shares
in options

—BTRE _—_TTNFE
2005 2004
—H—H At 1 January 500,000 -
EXFARART Granted in the year 800,000 500,000
+—-A=+—H At 31 December 1,300,000 500,000

RERART 2 RREAREVETRE, R =
ZERETZA=T—BIARETE - 5540
T~

All options granted during the year were at a consideration of HK$1.00 per
option and remain outstanding as at 31 December 2005. Particulars of the
share options granted in 2005 are as follows:

ZhrER
B8 8
TEE ZIREHE Number of
fTiEH ®¥H Exercise Number of shares in
Exercise period Grant date price options the options
AT
HK$
—EERFENAZ+RBEE——F/\AZ=TAHA “TERENAZ+HA
25 August 2006 to 25 August 2011 25 August 2005 14.40 4 110,000
2R+ FENAZTRRE_E——F/\AZ+41H —ZEERFENAZTIR
25 August 2007 to 25 August 2011 25 August 2005 14.40 4 110,000
—EENFENAZTHBRE_ZE——F/\AZ+41H —EERFENAZTIR
25 August 2008 to 25 August 2011 25 August 2005 14.40 4 110,000
—EEAFNAZTRAZE-E——F/\A=1+AHA —EZRFENAZTAR
25 August 2009 to 25 August 2011 25 August 2005 14.40 4 110,000
—E-ZFENA+RBE-_E——F/\A=TAHA —ZZRFNAZTAA
25 August 2010 to 25 August 2011 25 August 2005 14.40 4 110,000
20 550,000
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(LA BT T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
42. BR&E (@) 42. Share capital (continued)
R RktED
B3 &E
TEE REEHE Number of
fTiEH ®¥HE Exercise Number of shares in
Exercise period Grant date price options the options
BT
HK$
—EERFE+A=+BREE-——F+AZ+THhH —ZEERF+A=+H
30 December 2006 to 25 December 2011 30 December 2005 14.32 1 50,000
—ET+F+-A=+HE-ZT——F+=-A=+AA —ETRE+ZA=TH
30 December 2007 to 25 December 2011 30 December 2005 14.32 1 50,000
ZEENF+ZR=+TRE-Z——F+-A=+THH —EERF+A=+H
30 December 2008 to 25 December 2011 30 December 2005 14.32 1 50,000
—ETNFE+-_A=THAE-_Z——F+=-A=-1+AA —ZTRF+ZA=1H
30 December 2009 to 25 December 2011 30 December 2005 14.32 1 50,000
ZE-EFF+A=F+HE=T——F+ZAZ+hA —ZZRF+ZA=1H
30 December 2010 to 25 December 2011 30 December 2005 14.32 1 50,000
5 250,000
RTZA=+—B1RETE 2 RREFHIL Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31 December are as follows:
T
REREPRHBE
REEHE Number of shares
BPEHRITHEE Date of grant and exercise price Number of options in the options
—TTLE —ZTEMF —TTLE —ZTTMEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EEMFE+—A=+HHB 25 November 2004, at an exercise
BITEEER16.708 T price of HK$16.70 per share 10 10 500,000 500,000
ZETRFENAZTRA 25 August 2005, at an exercise
RITEESR14.408 T price of HK$14.40 per share 20 = 550,000 =
“EERF+-A=+H" 30 December 2005, at an exercise
RITEEER14.328 T price of HK$14.32 per share 5 = 250,000 =
35 10 1,300,000 500,000
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
43. Hihf#im 43. Other reserves
hEnE
Efbfil
Investment ~ TEEREE REEHEEE
B#EE  GAHE  Properties Premises  Investment ER G - REEH
Share Consolidation ~ Revaluation ~ Revaluation  Revaluation Exchange General Retained At
Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
()
1] Group (Note ()
EME-A-B&R  RI2R At 1 January 2004, as previously reported 815,382 (219,813) 40,426 236,386 80,735 (233) 700,254 327432 4,870,569
EfMELZBRRE Deferred tax arising from the revaluation
of investment properties - - (7,074) - - - - - (7,074)
“EEME-F-R&EH  BE7 At 1 January 2004, as restated 815,382 (219,813) 33,352 236,386 80,735 (233) 700,254 3217432 4,863,495
BIERRRA Issue of ordinary shares 1,081,793 = = = = - = = 1,081,793
BIRH0ER Share issue expenses (42,662) - - - = = S = (42,662)
SREEBRROEFZATERE  Fairvalue gains on non-trading securities - - - 41925 - - - 41925
LURIQE EREERRIERE Deferred tax iabilties
: s D TENER (recognised)/released on premises
(ﬁ@%)/?‘ﬁ B (K539) revaluation and fair value gains on
non-trading securities (Note 39) - - (2,285) 1,691 (278) - - - (872)
HEFFERERRH % Disposal of non-trading securities - - - - (46,698) = = = (46,698)
REAMLEZNER Disposal of a subsidlary as part
of reorganisation = (1,173) = = = = = = (1,173)
NEERATEZ ME Fair value gains on revaluation
of premises - - 3,301 - - - - 3,391
ENSE Reclassffication - = 13,056 (13,056) = = = = =
BIMEAIEBRENESZR Exchange difference arising on
translation of the financial
statements of a foreign subsidliary - - - - - Ui - - U
REEER Profit for the year - - - - - - - 1,118,739 1,118,739
EANMBARRRNRS Dividend paid by subsidleries
prior to reorganisation - - - - - - - (205,663) (205,663)
“EEMERERS 2004 iterm dividend - - - - - - . PISE)  (211561)
ZEEMEFZA=+-HER  DEF| At 31 December 2004, as restated 2,054,513 (220,986) 44123 208,412 75,684 (156) 700,254 3,918,947 6,800,791
“EERE-A-AER MEASIT AU January 2005, as above 2,054,513 (220,986) 44123 208,412 75,684 (156) 700,254 3,918,947 6,800,791
(i) Reclassffication (Note (i) - - (44,123) 44123 - -
SEHERE0R BMAZ  Opening adjusiment on adoption
of HKAS 39 - - - - (12,347) - - 126,503 114,156
“E2ERF-f-RER  GE) At 1 January 2005, as restated 2,054,513 (220,986) - 212,535 63,337 (156) 700,254 4,045,450 6,914,947
BERRG Issue of ordinary shares 154,636 - - - - - - - 154,636
BINELTNBEENES 2R Exchange difference arising on
translation of the financial
statements of a foreign subsicliary - - - - - (121) - - (121)
IREERFRAEERZATERE  Fair value gains on avalable for sale
securities and revaluation of premises - - - 337,967 56,455 - - - 394,422
EEHEAENTEERRLETR  Defored tax liabilties (recognised) released
& EEFRENTENER on premises revaluation and fair value
(B2) /R (fi30) gains on and disposal of avallable
for-sale securities (Note 39) - - - (69,182) 10,806 - - - (48,346)
HETHRLER Disposal of avalable-for-sale securities - - - - (116,077) - - - (116,077)
%EE/M Proft for the year = = = = = = = 978,834 978,834
TIMERERE 2004 fnal dhidend - - - - - - S pes)  (395%)
Z 2005 interim dividend = = = = = = = (211,561) (211,561)
“EERET-AZH-R At 31 December 2005 2209149 (220,986 - 551,330 14501 o) 00254 4463187 777198
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(LA B FITALIR)

43.

GES
0

(i)

Hib it @

AEBERESCHEER(LERD R
T EREFOREES (BREEESD AR
BEGHAERZ B - KIIRIT (KRAZ—
MEBWELR) ER—REHEFEZH—EA
231,086,000 T2 [EE ] - ZiEEER
RITIRARELEEERRNEEGTERE
39% &  BEEZEERFT_A=1T—H
RERITERERZHMER - RELE R
RAE  ZEEHETTHREZA -

RIBZEMF+-_A=+—B22HREY
XSERBEFTDBAREMEZRINITE
REFDEHEHETEELHRERNZIEE -
BREERSZEFBBEAEATR X  BE
REBZHRE]  HEBWRENREYE
EfbfFER] - RAEBYBREER - LR
EREFBE/ITTEEMGREE] - NEEWE
RRFHEEZED -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43.

Note:
0]

(i
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Other reserves (Continued)

The Group complies with the requirement of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”) to maintain loan impairment allowances (determined in accordance
with regulatory guidelines) in excess of those determined in accordance with
Hong Kong Accounting Standards. Dah Sing Bank Limited (“DSB”), a major
subsidiary of the Company, has earmarked a “Regulatory Reserve” from general
reserve for an amount of HK$231,086,000 which, together with DSB’s collective
impairment allowances after the adoption of HKAS 39, is included as
supplementary capital in the capital base of DSB as at 31 December 2005. The

regulatory reserve of DSB is not distributable without the consent of the HKMA.

The entire investment properties revaluation reserve as at 31 December 2004
was related to investment properties previously transferred from bank premises
and represented the amount standing in the premises revaluation reserve at the
time of reclassification of each individual property. In the light of the requirement
of the then SSAP 17 “Property, Plant and Equipment”, this amount was frozen
under the heading “Investment Properties Revaluation Reserve”. To better reflect
the substance of this reserve under the new HKFRS, the amount is reclassified

under “Premises Revaluation Reserve”.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

43. Other reserves (Continued)

oL
Company
B 453 it (B REEFH
Share Retained &t
Premium Earnings Total
—ZETNFE—-HA—H At 1 January 2004 = = =
EHEMmMEEFE Reserves arising on reorganisation 815,382 - 815,382
BITEBRARG Issue of ordinary shares 1,281,793 = 1,281,793
BORHNER Share issue expenses (42,662) - (42,662)
= FE A Profit for the year - 218,502 218,502
—EEMFERHRE 2004 interim dividend - (211,561) (211,561)
—ETNE+=-A=+—08 ' £E At 31 December 2004, as restated 2,054,513 6,941 2,061,454
ZEERF—A—H " RAER At 1 January 2005, as above 2,054,513 6,941 2,061,454
BT BRRG Issue of ordinary shares 154,636 = 154,636
& F 5 Al Profit for the year = 605,076 605,076
“TTHFERERE 2004 final dividend - (349,536) (349,536)
—EERFFHRE 2005 interim dividend - (211,561) (211,561)
—B¥h&E+=-A=+-H At 31 December 2005 2,209,149 50,920 2,260,069

BREB D BEHIETIBIKE - ARAN
ZERF+ A=+ HZAHRERER
50,920,000 7T (ZFF M : 6,941,000/

R
%
e

JT ©

RARRBE-—ZEAFARBRER © KHF
TERAR (ARRZE2EKBLAR) #E
HEZ-TTHF 2 KERE A324,000,0007%

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2005, calculated under
section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted to
HK$50,920,000 (2004: HK$6,941,000).

Note: Immediately before the 2005 final dividend of the Company was proposed, Dah
Sing Bank, Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, proposed a final
dividend for 2005 of HK$324,000,000.
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44, HERERRLIEH

@ HTREKETEEWRAIZEE
HEEEBBSRAFREERER

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44, Cash and cash equivalents

(@) Reconciliation of operating profit before gains on certain investments

and fixed assets and net cash flows from operating activities

—g%5E —TTME

2005 2004

ETRERETEE KSR 2 EERT Operating profit before gains on certain

investments and fixed assets 861,157 1,167,403
FFBWA Net interest income (1,333,382) (1,646,466)
% 8 U Dividend income (15,500) (20,096)
ERRBRAERBEIEERRREFDR Impairment charges on loans and advances/

provisions for bad and doubtful debts 130,577 208,755
ETOREER 2 TR ERE Unwind of discount on loan impairment (3,734) =
e Depreciation 60,152 63,153
BEREEZHH Amortisation of intangible assets 2,896 =
FRR Bl 18 2 BB R 5 Advances written off net of recoveries (122,847) (254,651)
FE WA Interest received 2,907,114 2,228,406
FEXH Interest paid (1,135,579) (480,098)
=N ON Dividend received 15,500 20,096
LR TSR B fh)F B B Net other contribution from

discontinued operation - 276
EERERBBEEYH 2 EEEN Operating profit before changes in

operating assets and liabilities 1,366,354 1,286,778

BRERALE Z“ Changes in operating assets and liabilities

h FEERRNESF 22 Change in trading securities 941,429 221,044
TESMIAZE Change in derivative financial instruments 375,436 -
UAFEIANERZR . eMEECE Change in financial assets designated at

fair value through profit or loss (111,247) -
BEHEFENCEE Change in advances to customers (5,558,344) (4,440,946)
HibkB 2 #8) Change in other accounts 601,385 -
AR ERLSERHEEERRNES 28 Change in available-for-sale securities/

non-trading securities (2,863,709) 2,208,637
HEIMER 28 Change in held-to-maturity debt securities 122,106 (904,284)
RIEHERRZFRDEELE Change in non-current assets held for resale 849 -
RITREMSREERED=EASHNER Change in deposits from banks and

other financial institutions maturing

beyond three months (2,831,120) 22,441
BIEEEREMABED Change in trading liabilities (103,719) -
%)5 FRzE8) Change in deposits from customers 6,575,545 3,325,252

NFEIANBREZEPHERZE Change in deposits from customers designated

at fair value through profit or loss 1,151,748 -
HmiRE RFER2E Change in other accounts and accruals (342,260) 877,191
BE X Exchange adjustments (19,052) 5,570

REEER (FA)/EENERE Cash (absorbed by)/generated from

operating activities (694,599) 2,596,683
IREBRTREBBREBERZHE Interest paid on subordinated notes and

debt securities issued (159,237) (33,443)
IREBETHEREZFNE Interest paid on certificates of deposit issued (223,043) (60,686)
BHEEREH Hong Kong profits tax paid (122,688) (166,875)
E&FIN R Overseas tax paid (1,066) (466)
REEK (FR)/MARSFE Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (1,200,633) 2,335,213
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44, Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

(o)  Cash inflow arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and

cash equivalents acquired) as included under cash flows from

investment activities in the consolidated cash flow statement is analysed

ZAMET below:
—EThE
2005
BEXHKERE Purchase consideration paid (2,619,625)
WHRENBAR A RERBEEER Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries acquired 3,094,061
BEmA Cash inflow

© HEHEE2RERA BH2LFRHALER
BREBERFEINR=ZEAZHRZ

474,436

(c)  Forthe purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents

comprises the following balances with less than three months’ maturity

o from the date of acquisition.
—BTRE _—_TTNFE
&E Group 2005 2004
BRe RIERITREAM S BIEHE A4 84 Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions 8,040,676 8,994,363
ERITREMSREENTR Placements with banks and other
financial institutions 1,169,174 463,230
BIEEERBRNES Trading securities 3,737,634 3,610,361
RIT R H M m BT Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions (255,748) (189,667)
12,691,736 12,878,287
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45. SRAEBER

BREBRAEIFE161BE - ERXRTEAA
BZBBHENT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

45. Loans to officers

Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to section 1618

of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

+=A=+—B%8&%

Balance outstanding

FHERRSEEHR
Maximum balance

at 31 December during the year

“EERE —_TTMF C—FTFTHEE _—_TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004

e RN SR BT Aggregate amount outstanding in
respect of principal and interest 31,142 38,101 38,507 58,570

EREHBTE Aggregate amount outstanding in
respect of guarantees 149 149 149 149

46. BREANLTZXS

BREANLRZEALBROEEREEES
A R A ERRYBEREERRTT
EITEEAFES - WEEMTRALRIIHR
REHRARAEAZER - REALTEER
BEEANL -

RIZZETAFR_ZTNF  AKEZHE
MR IEREXRBRAMEALBRARE 2 &
BERRR] - RREMBAR - REERARZ
RRFEFERNFEREHRREERTE N
ZAT - ETEERS o ARFBIUIFRNITE
EERHAEE s MBRERE  SHREBR
RERMEZXHETEN - ZFEFREH
R RAERE AR REZHHEAHE
ZRGDBAEBZ ERER BV EE
REARBBIRE M2 — R E G N A B
BT -

46. Related-party transactions

Related parties are those parties, which have the ability, directly or indirectly,
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party
in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be

related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence.

During 2005 and 2004, the continuing and discontinued operations of the
Group entered into various transactions with related parties including the
ultimate holding company, fellow subsidiaries of the Group, companies directly
or indirectly controlled or significantly influenced by the shareholders or
directors of the ultimate holding company. These, being continuing connected
transactions, had been reviewed by the Company’s independent non-
executive directors in their review of the financial statements of the Group.
Based on their review and enquiry with management, the Company’s
independent non-executive directors were satisfied that all of the continuing
connected transactions were conducted in the ordinary and usual course
business of the Group, on normal commercial terms, and in accordance with
relevant agreements on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests

of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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(1)

BRAEESEY

EAREBBECEER  UAREALY
BFEARZUOT :

() ERZERATDNREARMEBAT
83X 5

) WARZH

AARREBEZENBRRNFEANER
BB AT REARMB ARSI Z5E
FERS (TEREBHERIMERA
AFESH LA ([ ETARAE14A14
B)WEIREEATH ZBMARZ L - 2%
RH2BERBHBEETHEIE
14A.35(2)E8 R 14A.36(1)E% @ RN AL
BrFEER-

B AE AR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. Related-party transactions (Continued)
(1) Continuing operations

In respect of the continuing operations of the Group, details of the significant
related party transactions are as follows:

(@) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow

subsidiaries
() Income and expenses

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries within the Group
received and incurred the following income and expense from the
continuing connected transactions (within the definition of Rule 14A.14
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)) entered into with the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries during the year. The aggregate
value of these transactions are within the respective annual caps
applicable to the Group under Rules 14A.35(2) and 14A.36(1) of the

Listing Rules.
—ETRE _—_TT@OF
L] Group 2005 2004
2 A A2 (B EE () Interest paid (Note (i) (3,064) (2,399)
BUSRITFEE (MEE) Bank charges received (Note (i) 3,633 2,515
WS REBAEERE MFX Rentals and related building management
(B = (i) fee and charges received (Note (ii)) 3,085 2,463
B EEE (X i) Management fees received (Note (iii)) 8,500 8,500
EHBURB A (FEEv) Insurance commission received (Note (iv)) 28,104 21,377
EREERE (V) Insurance premiums paid (Note (v)) (4,845) (4,584)
Bt aE - Note:

(i) R B MR AER A R &R KB AR
RUEERE BXEFRAREME
RIRITIRTE

ENFEIARBMBEMHBRTA
A RFRITAERRE ([RFRIT))
REHRITERAR ([EHART]) %
REREEBRARLRAZAMBARNZE
ROMBEIH - FRZEREHER
btz PHEE4O -

(i) Arising from the extension of credit facilities and provision of deposit taking
and other standard banking services to the ultimate holding company and

fellow subsidiaries

Interest was paid by two banking subsidiaries, namely Dah Sing Bank,
Limited (“DSB”) and MEVAS Bank Limited (“MEVAS”), on deposits received
from the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries. The balances

of deposits outstanding as at the end of year are set out in Note 40 above.
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
46. BRAEALTZRS @) 46. Related-party transactions (continued)
(1) HFEEEER (8B) (1) Continuing operations (Continued)
(a) HBRKERATREZRMEBARE (a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow
B3 5 (4) subsidiaries (Continued)
0 AR () () Income and expenses (Continued)
MisE © (48) Note: (Continued)
@i TR B M\ &R IR A 7 N B/ R M E A R 0] Arising from the extension of credit facilities and provision of deposit taking
RHUEERE  BEXGTRUAREME and other standard banking services to the ultimate holding company and
AERITIRTS (48) fellow subsidiaries (Continued)
RETIRIT R BRI B EANRST Bank charges were levied by DSB and MEVAS on the provision of standard
k% BEIEL£E  RESERS banking services covering cheque clearing, investment dealing services,
L B MEEERRRRITFE etc. on normal commercial terms. In addition, merchant fees were charged
B ot KASRBRERRA A at market rates to Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited (‘DSLA”, a
(TKFAE]  —FERRKBAE) 5 fellow subsidiary) on settlement of insurance premiums by its customers
HEFPMABRMIBITREARITET using credit cards issued by DSB and MEVAS. These banking
ZERARBRRENRS  BTHBK arrangements are for an indefinite term and can be terminated in
BRAZSERTINEAFPRBEA - % accordance with market practice.

FIRITIRT 22 HF I MERTE F B AT 4R
mIsERIR L -

(ii) HERSHMETRZRMBAR (ii) Lease and sub-lease of properties to fellow subsidiaries
RFRIOTRES —KWERARFHER DSB and another subsidiary, Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited
BERAR(HED EHERSAE (“VB”), have leased and sub-leased certain of their owned and rented
TEERHEEMETARTASREM properties to DSLA and two other fellow subsidiaries, Dah Sing Insurance
MERE R B A KFIRR RS ER Services Limited (“DSIS”) and Dah Sing Insurance Agency Limited (‘DSIA”)
DA (TRFREB IR R AFREBA as their office premises. DSB and VB receive from DSLA, DSIS and DSIA
BEENRAERRE - KFRITREE the lease rentals, and air-conditioning charges, building management
BRIMEEZEBRRARRARFASZ - K charges and other utilities charges based on the actual amount of costs
TR B AR 5 B KR AR B X B U ER AE incurred. All leases and sub-leases were entered into on normal
& THE AEEEERHEMAH commercial terms in 2004 with tenors not exceeding three years.

BEEM - MARERSARLHHRN
—ETMFE R -REEGRRET &
HTEBA=F -
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(1)

BREZSRE (&)

(a)

it -
(iii)

HERBRERANREARMEBAT
X5 (&)

WA RS (8)

(#8)
A R AR A B K R R MY B & AR
B R ITHART

BRI RIT R LITR A B FEFT
2R - RHIRITAREZKE
RAERETRRMEAR (BEAH
ABRAFRERT) IR EEIER
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. Related-party transactions (Continued)

(1)

Continuing operations (Continued)

(@) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow

subsidiaries (Continued)

() Income and expenses (Continued)

Note: (Continued)
(iif) Provision of computer and administrative services to the ultimate holding

company and fellow subsidiaries

Pursuant to a services agreement entered into between DSB and the
ultimate holding company, DSB is to provide to the latter and certain of
the fellow subsidiaries including DSLA and DSIS management support
services including retail branch and marketing support, computer services,
operations support, autopay services, treasury services, risk management
support and other administrative services. The service agreement entered
into in 2004 is for a fixed term of three years commencing 1 January 2004
at an annual fee of HK$8,500,000.

(iv) Distribution and Agency Agreements with DSIS

DSIS, and DSIA had entered into distribution agreements and agency
agreements with each of DSB and MEVAS for the marketing and
distribution of life and general insurance products through DSB’s and
MEVAS’ network of bank branches. DSB and MEVAS are entitled to
receive from DSIS and DSIA commissions calculated on normal
commercial terms. The agreements entered into in 2004 are for a fixed

term of three years commencing 1 January 2004.
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(LA BT T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
46. BRAEALTZRS @) 46. Related-party transactions (continued)
(1) HFEEEER (8B) (1) Continuing operations (Continued)
(a) HRZERATIREAZRMEBAS (@) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow
B3 5 (&) subsidiaries (Continued)
0 AR () () Income and expenses (Continued)
MisE © (48) Note: (Continued)
(v) K31 A5 K& Dah Sing General Insurance V) Insurance services provided by DSLA and Dah Sing General Insurance
Company Limited ([ R#T{RER]) Fri2 it Limited (“DSGI”)
ZARB RS
KIMASRECESRRERZ (HE Under the Credit Life Insurance Policy Agreements which cover personal
EeERMRITRERARTEL ZE loans, credit card lending and mortgage loans extended by DSB and
ABER  ERAREERRBER MA MEVAS, DSLA provides insurance cover to DSB and MEVAS in return for
FIRTT R S RARITRERBRE - B a premium which is calculated based on the outstanding balances of the
BiRBEEHAES Zr‘ﬁﬂa}a EERiE— relevant loans on normal commercial terms. DSLA also underwrites
REAXBERFENRBE - KITAS insurance policies to cover the death and/or critical illnesses of certain
mRREEE TER %JE' MR RIT loan customers and staff of DSB and MEVAS. Policies entered into with
MERARTHE 2 S R/ABRR DSLA in 2004 are for a fixed term of three years commencing 1 January
B BAFABNR_TTNFEIZ 2004. Premiums paid by DSB and MEVAS to DSLA in 2005 totalled
RE BA-_TTNOF-—A—HER4E HK$3,326,000 (2004: HK$2,928,000).

W BHIZF  c E-_TTRE - KH
RITREBARITIMNFATABZR
% & $£3,326,000/ 70 (ZE M 4F -
2,928,000 7T) °

RETRBARFIRTT RIRITE B H A DSGI underwrites general insurance policies in the name, and for the
MERRIZzHE  RUAEEAZHA benefit, of DSB and other companies of the Group including policies
RHEERE  REGERE) ﬁﬁ . covering domestic motor, property all risks, public liability, money,

uy

VE2KE AREMT 28 electronic equipment, employees’ compensation and group personal

- EEEEREEBEAEN- 1%$ accident. The policies are subject to renewal annually. The policies are
TR IRBIZRE —REBREEIERRA provided to the Group on DSGI’s normal, written commercial terms.
AEERYE  WASFENF - £ Premiums paid by the Group to DSGI in 2005 totalled HK$1,519,000
ZETRF AEEIAHTFRIRRE (2004: HK$1,656,000).

ZREA1,519,0008 T (ZTE N
11,656,000/ 7T) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. Related-party transactions (Continued)
(1) Continuing operations (Continued)

(@) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow

subsidiaries (Continued)
(1) Inter-company balances
Inter-company balances are shown under Note 40.
(b) Key management personnel

(i) Material transactions and balances with directors and key

management personnel

The Group provides credit facilities to, and takes deposits from the
Group’s key management personnel, their spouses and companies
which the key management personnel have significant influence. For

the year ended 31 December, the following balances were outstanding.

—ETRE _—_ZTT@F

&= Group 2005 2004
B R Loans and advances 40,496 63,290
TR Deposits 400,316 311,800
ER Guarantees 149 149

FRAERERBRZREE

Maximum aggregate amount of loans
and advances during the year 63,956 88,378
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(AT oL 5R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
46. BRAEALTZRS @) 46. Related-party transactions (continued)
(1) HFEEEER (8B) (1) Continuing operations (Continued)

(b) FEEBAS @)

iy FEEBAEMSE

ARBETEEEAEBRNITES  Hi
ME BRERZIINMEI2 -

(b) Key management personnel (Continued)

(i) Remuneration of key management personnel

Key management personnel of the Company are executive directors

and their remunerations are included under Note 12.

(2) HRILEZXF (2) Discontinued operation

REE 2z &R 5 BIRFRBRRIE) - B In respect of the discontinued operation of the Group (which relates to DSIA),
ERFBOTKELE I ZTTWNFAA+ details of the significant related party transactions up to the date of disposal
ZH)  BEEALZERXRSGFHBAT by DSB, i.e. 12 June 2004, are as follows:

B) XHRBAERXHREZAE
I F

REAFTRBABRANRRFTZN
BAHZE  AHRBREBEZTARH
REzZREA  BERHRB—BRE
ZHERDH o KRR TR
BIERTLLAE TE =R A BB %
R E AL FE - FARLEHEZ —3
7+ REIRBR IR IR (A AR B U R E
BE-

PRAXGPREEZ WALRET ¢

(a) Agency agreement between DSIA and DSGI

Under an Agency Agreement entered into between DSIA and DSGI,
DSIA was appointed an agent of DSGI for the sale and distribution of
DSGl's general insurance policies. DSIA was entitled to receive from
DSGI net commissions calculated on bases that were no more
favourable than those available to third party agents. As part of this

arrangement, DSIA also received from DSGI a management fee.

The aggregate amount of income arising from the above transactions

was as follows:

—EE¥NE—-A—-BE
—ETMESA+=H
Period from

1 January 2004 to

12 June 2004
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Share-based compensation plans

Share-based compensation through the Company’s Share Option Scheme
(the “DSBG Scheme”) and the Executive Share Option Scheme of the holding
company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (the “DSFH Scheme”), is
available to Directors and senior executives of the Group. Details of the share-

based compensation paid to directors are disclosed in Note 12.

(a) DSBG Scheme

The Company issues to certain directors and employees of its subsidiaries
share options on terms that allow the Company or its subsidiaries to make
cash payments, determined based on the intrinsic value of each share option,
to the directors or employees at the date of exercise instead of allotting newly
issued shares. The Company has the intention to adopt this cash settlement

practice in respect of the existing share options issued.

The share options are granted in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the Scheme. The exercise prices of the options granted was determined in
accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK?”) prevailing in force,
being the higher of the closing price of the Company’s shares traded on the
SEHK on the date of grant, or the average closing price of the Company’s
shares for the five preceding trading days immediately before the date of grant.
The exercise period is generally between the first and sixth anniversaries from
the date of grant with the maximum exercise period not exceeding 5 years
and 1 day.
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47. DR BERERMTE (@
(b) KAF2EEE

AFEMETEREMBARETEERES
REHE - EREFRAFAFT ER R EMB AR

RBAEITE B M EEERIE B A RAED
REEE  ABROEMBETRN - KFERE
ERMBIRNE MBI RITE AU EHIRIRTT
BERT 2R -

ZERREDE-NNAEFEATLERH®
BRCRALAE 2 TTIR A B R B R 81 2 {5 B A6
HHRT - RTZRBEEZITEERREBEER
EERG ETIEPIE17.039KETE - AKX
HERREERZMEBZBNERTH 2K
TEMAHEBENERTENREERSE 2
FHRMEzREE - AR ZITER K
ERERTEREAE -EEFAFH - &K
RZITHEBIBBEAFEX—H -

KNEBE #R4,217,0008 T (ZTZPE -
1,122,000 7)) AEBZERREATEZE
& o WAFEDU=BRXAETEERIEZ TR
Frit 2 RE&ETE - NEE TR ZERRE - R
“ET A FHREZH3,004,0008 T (ZFF
PU4E : 1,122,000 7T) - ZERBER_ZZ
AFE+ZA=+—RA2ZHEEEAE666,000%E
TT(ZEZTMEF : ) o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)
(b) DSFH Scheme

DSFH issues to certain directors and employees of its subsidiaries share
options on terms that allow the DSFH or its subsidiaries to make cash
payments, determined based on the intrinsic value of each share option, to
the directors or employees at the date of exercise instead of allotting newly
issued shares. DSFH has adopted the cash settlement practice and intends

to continue this practice in respect of the existing share options issued.

The share options are granted in accordance to the terms and conditions of
the Executive Share Option Scheme established and approved by the
shareholders of DSFH on 17 May 1995. The exercise prices of the options
granted was determined in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the SEHK prevailing in force, being the
higher of the closing price of DSFH’s shares traded on the SEHK on the date
of grant, or the average closing price of DSFH’s shares for the five preceding
trading days immediately before the date of grant. The exercise period is
generally between the first and sixth anniversaries from the date of grant with

the maximum exercise period not exceeding 5 years and 1 day.

The Group has recorded liabilities of HK$4,217,000 (2004: HK$1,122,000) in
respect of the fair value of the share options. Such fair value is determined by
using the Trinomial Option Pricing Model using the major assumptions set out
in the following table. The Group recorded total expenses for the share options
of HK$3,094,000 in 2005 (2004: HK$ 1,122,000). The total intrinsic value for
the share option as of 31 December 2005 is HK$666,000 (2004: Nil).
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47. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)

DSFH Scheme (Continued)

The inputs into the Trinomial Option Pricing Model are as follows:

KARITRE 2 KE&RatEl
DSBG Scheme DSFH Scheme
—B%LE “ZTNF Z¥TRE _TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EEAE “FTAE “BFNEF —TTNF ZBTHEE —TTNF
+=AH Uy: | +—A +—A Uy: | +—A

=+8 =+&EH =+HH <-+HE =+EB <—TEA
30Dec  25Aug  25Nov  25Nov  25Aug 25 Nov

EEil= Grant date 2005 2005 2004 2004 2005 2004
RAR/AFEBR_STRF Share price of the Company/DSFH

+-A=+BZBRE (BT as at 30 Dec. 2005 (HK$) 14.20 14.20 14.20 16.10 53.90 60.25
1fE(E (Bir) Exercise price (HK$) 14.32 14.40 16.70 16.70 51.71 64.00

FRAT R E (P EE ()

FH

s ) % (PR G))
TEEHAR 2 (B i)

ff
i)

(i)

m

Time to maturity

EHRERERENTER 2R BE—FN
KEMEE - HABRRBERFRITEREK
MEeRREZRE  EERARBREZE
Bz ERE  U\MERNER - —FTF
PO 2 RFTERTT & B B R8T & AR (B 2 IR
BRENTHZKEAE - ERAFRITR
BN —EEWEANALT - SR ER
BE-FORBAE _TTOF2RERE
RTAE -

EERHEREMEN EENEL TS
2R o

EHR SR TBEREMmAT

Expected volatility (Note (i)

Risk free rate (Note (ii))

Expected dividend rate (Note (iii))

Notes:

(i)

20.14% 20.14% 20.14% 22.59% 25.57% 29.75%
<6 Fyears <6 Fyears <5 Fyears <6 Fyears <6 Fyears <6 Fyears
4.13% 4.12% 4.11% 2.91% 4.12% 2.91%
4.30% 4.30% 4.30% 3.79% 3.75% 3.45%

Expected volatility is determined by calculating the historical volatility of the share
price during the one year period immediately preceding the measurement date
and is based on the assumption that there is no material difference between the
expected volatility over the whole life of the options and the historical volatility of
the shares in DSBG and DSFH set out above. 90 days historical volatility was
used in 2004 for both DSBG and DSFH shares since DSBG was newly listed in
June 2004 and using one year DSFH’s share price volatility is not considered

appropriate for 2004.

Risk free rate is the Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes yield of relevant time to

maturity.

Expected dividend rates are based on historical dividends.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)
(b) DSFH Scheme (Continued)

Movements in the number of share options granted and their related weighted

average exercise prices are as follows:

KR RE KHepa
DSBG Scheme DSFH Scheme
%1% —ZEME k%3 _TERE
2005 2004 2005 2004
R¥I%E RTAEE RFuURE RYAEE
KHETRE RHRITEE b it K%ﬁ’fﬁﬂ

SR mERY  ARER mET JRER MERY 2REd NETY
LOLE i KhEE AEE  RHME TR KHEE  ORE
Number of ($%)  Numberof  (%71)  Numberof (%)  Numberof  (E7)
DSBG Shares ~ Weighted DSBG Shares ~ Weighted DSFH Shares ~ Weighted ~ DSFH Shares  Weighted
inshare  average inshare  average inshare  average inshare  average
options  exercise options ~ exercise options  exercise options  exercise

granted price (HKS) granted  price (HKS) granted price (HKS) granted price (HKS)

—-A-H At 1 January

&F Granted

BXWERHE Forfeited/Cancelled

B Exercised

E&H Expired

t-A=t-H At 31 December
TZR=T-RAff Exercisable at 31 December

RABRZZEERFT_A=+—HKTEZ
R ZITFEEN T14.32F T E16.708 T
(ZZTZTWMF - 16.70% L) - RENEFHFE
BRANTEHASL4F (ZEZTWF : 5.9
F) e RKIEMR_ZTTAF+=_A=+—8
RITEZ RREZITEB AR TIAET(ZEE
PUEE : 64.00870) - RENMETFHFRERE LT
P HIR5.65% (ZZEZM4F : 5.94)

RATRFENR T2 RREZ MEFHAFE
BER2A6EITT (ZTTMFE : 2.5287T) ° K
MR FEAR T2 RREZNEFHATEE
AER12.08% T (ZEZMF : 12.82/87T) °

500,000 16.70 - - 1000000 6400 243750 2628
800,000 1438 500000 1670 1900000 5L 1900000 6400
- - - - (1,0000000 6400 - -

- s 2 - = - (3750 2628
1,300,000 1527 500000 1670 1900000 5L 1900000 6400
100,000 16.70 - - = s - -

The Company’s share options outstanding as of 31 December 2005 had a
range of exercise price from HK$14.32 to HK$16.70 (2004: HK$16.70), and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 5.49 years (2004: 5.9 years).
DSFH’s share options outstanding as of 31 December 2005 had exercise
price of HK$51.71 (2004: HK$64.00), and a weighted average remaining
contractual life of 5.65 years (2004: 5.9 years).

The Company’s share options granted during the year had a weighted average
fair value of HK$2.16 (2004: HK$2.52) per option to purchase a share. DSFH’s
share options granted during the year had a weighted average fair value of
HK$12.08 (2004: HK$12.82) per option to purchase a share.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

48. Acquisition of subsidiaries

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group made the following

LA Y i - acquisitions:
WigEDm 2B
FEER Proportion of BB &
WIEEA T Principal I B B A shareholding Cost of
Company acquired activity Date of acquisition acquired acquisition
RRF B (EB) AR QT
(Ma®E=)) 7% —EERFENA=TH
Pacific Finance (Hong Kong)
Limited (“PF”) Finance 30 September 2005 100% 936,936
SRPIE ERIT (DRERT]) $R1T —ETRF+A+NEB
Banco Comercial de Macau,
S.A. (“BCM”) Banking 19 December 2005 100% 1,398,037
A=
= A
Total

Bz EENBBZ AVERMES ZHE

2,334,973

The details of the fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired and goodwill

HEn T arising are as follows:
BEE LE
PF BCM
WiEZFEE Net assets acquired
Be RERTREA Cash and balances with banks and
SRBENEH other financial institutions 4,035 1,307,893
FRIT RS R Placements with banks and other
—E+ZHAR financial institutions maturing between
HEMER one and twelve months = 2,751,280
ZEEEFRHEMEER Advances and other accounts 3,400,063 3,798,836
BEHZEF (E@) Investment securities (Note (a)) = 309,083
&l & 2 (i 5 (o) Fixed assets (Note (b)) 1,663 301,122
Hin & E Other assets 60,229 12,306
RITREMEBEBETR Deposits from banks and
other financial institutions (2,774,528) (24,973)
BEFEX Deposits from customers (44,878) (7,684,455)
Hing’i Other liabilities (54,814) (45,690)
BEAE Intangible assets 26,499 179,612
R SERUE B As at date of acquisition 618,269 905,014
B2 () Goodwill (Note (c)) 318,667 493,023
RS R 18 (BaE(d) Purchase consideration (Note (d)) 936,936 1,398,037
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48. MBATIZUEE @)

b EHPTUCEE 2 B A RSN - AN EIF RIER
RIT (AR REZ—BE2EWBRF
Shinning Bloom Investments Limited (3% &
4%) - WHERPIRIR B R QB KORPIA SRR
BRAFEH% 2 - AAREBITER
—FABEMEMB AR R ETHERK
ERATRFSRMIERER AR - B EIEZ
ERRZFEERBRVBRE LR ESH -
SRZINEHIEEERRZERBEE/ (B
&) - BRME 25 RMIFEST -

i
@ BABFOFTHUEESRFEINE
E= 3

b BEEEERRBETE REVEREGETEER
o

© WEMEAZHEREREREBUBRSE
ERRERARBVEEZER -

o KERESFEERERAXH AR - WiE
BRENRERR »

—ETME W B -

Wita== 0% (B8 AR AR LRI RR
TAERARZEAKRE REFTE - BRERAL
WiEMEL e B EENTY - T1E
BB REENESR [EBAGH] AT AY
R ERMETE - ARARBRARCEVEEZ
ETEZRREG IR -SSR FHYFERRE
E—FHE AREEMLARY _TTHF
XAt zOr et 2RELTEXN - THR
“ETRERA=THAEX -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

48. Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

Apart from the subsidiaries acquired as shown above, the Group acquired
96% interest in Macau Insurance Limited and Macau Life Insurance Limited
with 92% acquired indirectly through BCM and another 4% through its wholly
owned subsidiary, Shinning Bloom Investments Limited. As the Group has the
intention to transfer the interest in these two subsidiaries to its ultimate holding
company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited within a year, the share of net
asset of these companies were shown separately in accordance with HKFRS
5, as “Non-current asset/(liability) held for resale” and the details are shown
under Note 31.

Note:
(a) Investment securities included available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity

securities.

(b) Fixed assets included premises, investment properties and other fixed assets.

(@] Goodwill arising from the acquisitions incudes factors that are not recognised as

intangible asset in accordance with the HKFRS.

(d) Directly attributable acquisition cost included in the cost of acquisitions are the
stamp duty on the purchase consideration. Total purchase considerations were

settled in cash.
There were no acquisitions in 2004.

The accounting and consolidation of the acquisition of Pacific Finance (Hong
Kong) Limited and Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A., including the valuation
of goodwill and intangible assets arising from these acquisitions, are
determined on a provisional basis as permitted by HKFRS 3 “Business
Combinations”. A number of key assumptions in respect of the valuation of
intangible assets in the acquired companies could be further adjusted after
their initial recognition in 2005. It is currently expected that adjustments to the
initial accounting for the 2005 business combinations are not material and will
be completed by 30 June 2006.
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49. Events after the balance sheet date

The Company’s holding company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited placed
33,526,800 shares of the Company, representing approximately 3.6% of the
existing issued share capital of the Company of 931,416,279 shares through
the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, as the placing
agent and underwriter, on 13 February 2006 at a price of HK$15.2 per share.
The placement increased the public float of the Company from 21.46% to
25.06%.
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